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AGENDA

1.	 Welcome to those present

2.	 Recording of Apologies

3.	 Confirmation and adoption of the minutes of the 
2019/20 Annual General Meeting

4.	 Presentation and Adoption of the 74th Annual 
Report

5.	 Presentation and Adoption of the 74th  
Financial Statements

6.	 Elections of Officers for the 2021/22 Season

7.	 Election of Life Member/s

8.	 Notices of Motions

9.	 Endorsement of Club Auditor 

10.	 Endorsement of Club Sub Committees

11.	 Special Resolution

12.	 General Business

NORTHCLIFFE  
SURF LIFE SAVING 

CLUB INC (Founded 1947)

Affiliated with the  
South Coast Branch (Qld) Inc

74th ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING SEASON 2020/21

Presented to the Members,  
to be held at BMD Northcliffe Surf Club 
Saturday 3rd July at 10am
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On behalf of the BMD Northcliffe Management Committee 
I would like to present the 74th Annual Report for the 
2020/2021 season for your consideration and approval.

With the club back on track, albeit a slow start, the BMD 
Northcliffe members once again showed what passion 
everyone has for the club.

The strength of the club not only comes from those who win 
Gold, Silver and Bronze but from all those who compete.

These winners don’t do it alone and the back up staff and 
volunteers deserve just the same accolades.

Congratulations to all.

Through all these spectacular times it is often forgotten 
that we wouldn’t be in the position we are without those 

FOREWORD

who week in week out give their time up to patrol BMD 
Northcliffe’s beach. It is their willing desire to give back 
to the community which generates this unique club 
atmosphere compiling in great results.

I would like to thanks the committees of Management, Surf 
Sports, Supporters, Junior Activities and Life Saving for 
their continued workloads.

Also to the finance team including Andrew Moore who keep 
vigilance of the BMD Northcliffe profits and losses.

I once again thank all those who contribute so much to the 
club.

Grant Murray
Vice President Administration
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Another season completed, and with planning well under 
way for season 2021/22, it gives me great pleasure to 
report on once again, another successful year for BMD 
Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club.

It’s was great to get back to normal activities at the start 
of the season, after having to cancel a number of events 
last season, due to the Pandemic. We do hope we have 
seen the worst of it and those crazy times are well and 
truly behind us, at least here in Qld! March 13th 2020, it all 
came crashing down around us. With all events cancelled 
and both the Surf Club and Supporters Club being forced 
to close for an unforeseeable future. As a united entity, 
both Club’s acted swiftly, and rallied around each other 
to ensure stability and the continuance in our Lifesaving 
operations, and importantly, we looked after our people. 
No full time jobs were lost, and we were able to keep all our 
long term casuals. As we slowly came out of hibernation, 
we started to see a surge in patronage of our Supporters 
Club. This in turn provided much needed hope to our Surf 
Club. Needless to say, we are thankful for our change of 
fortunes since March 2020, and now with the completion 
of the 2020/21 season, we have plenty to celebrate!

The most important aspect we attend to here at BMD 
Northcliffe is to provide a voluntary lifesaving service to 
our beach during the surf club season, and to ensure that it 
is a safe environment for all that frequent it, whether they 
be locals or the many tourists we have visit the Gold Coast.  

Our Lifesaving services ensured the safety and wellbeing 
of the community was professionally delivered with once 
again no lives lost between our flags at Northcliffe Beach. 
So to all our volunteer surf lifesavers, thank you for your 
commitment to our service.

Our Life Saving Committee have managed their 
responsibilities admirably again this season and on behalf 
of all members I wish to thank them all, and in particular, 
Jonathon King, our Club Captain and Tim Burgess, Vice 
President Life Saving, for the tireless work and countless 
hours on the beach ensuring that our commitment to saving 
lives is professionally administered. 

The success of our lifesaving and education services here 
at the club are predominantly due to the professional 
management delivered by our Manager of Lifesaving 
& Education, Caroline Fildes and our Lifesaving Admin 
Assistant, Christie Short. As saving lives is our primary 
purpose, we should all be very proud of the level of service 
we do provide.

Our Junior Activities Program were busy throughout the 
summer, introducing over 380 members to becoming 
future surf lifesavers for our Club. A program that can 
involve the whole family through a wide and varied range 
of activities, organized and supervised by experienced and 
compassionate senior surf life savers. 

Their season culminated with an excellent result at the 
Queensland Youth Championships. 

A great result for all those involved, and a huge thank you 
must go out to Jake Nicholson, Junior Head Coach, and 
Imogen Rees, Junior Assistant Coach for working so well 
together as a team and providing such professional and 
caring tuition and coaching to our young members. 

A very special thanks to Elena Davis, Junior Activities 
Coordinator, Shannon Van Balen, Stephen Fry, Vice 
President Youth Development, Graham Adams and the 
Junior Activities Committee, all the Age Managers, their 
assistants, water safety, IRB drivers and crew and all our 
members that have assisted in any way for such an integral 
part of this club.  

Our Surf Sports program provides our members with 
opportunities to showcase their skills and talent to other 
members within our organization and also to the general 
community, and it certainly provided plenty of excitement 
throughout the season, with the Club hosting its 3rd Shaw 
and Partners Shannon Eckstein Ironman Classic in what was 
amazing surf. An “All of Club” effort to conduct this event, 
which is surely becoming regarded as the “Premier” event 
on the calendar, especially considering $130k Cash Prizes 
are up for grabs!

The Aussies were held up the Sunshine Coast in April, with 
the Open Championships producing the most Gold Medals 
ever won by a single Club in the history of Surf Sports.

Thirty three (33) Gold Medals together with three Gold from 
the Youth Championships proves our programme works!

Winning the Overall Champion Club Trophy by 203 points, 
which ironically is more than the 33 Gold Medals we won, 
winning the Under 17 Champion Club Trophy, the Under 
19 Champion Club Trophy, the Open Champion Club 
Trophy and the Handicap Champion Club Trophy. What an 
Incredible performance from all our members.

Our Open & Under 19 Head Coach’s in Naomi Flood 
(Women) and Kev Morrison (Men), together with Gavin 
Hill, Head Coach of Under 14, 15 & 17, worked tirelessly 

REPORTS
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together with tremendous results across all age groups 
throughout a very long competition season.

Sincere appreciation and congratulations to our Manager of 
Surf Sports Mark Williams, Vice President Surf Sports Brian 
Booth, the Surf Sports Committee, our Team Managers, 
Officials, IRB drivers/crew, water safety and all our other 
members and professional staff who have assisted the 
club during the season in the provision of our Surf Sports 
Program. 

Our full time people - Lee, Caroline, Wally, Christie, Elena, 
Karen, Kerrie, Helen, Floody, Kev, Gavin.

To our part time coaches – Caine, Mel, Jake, Imo, Damien, 
Peter, Adrian, Lawrence & Trent, thank you very much for 
your time and dedication to our members.

To our Supporters Club. President Scott Bradford, the 
Management Committee, Lauren Hinds and her team, who 
all work so hard raising vital funds for our Club. Thank you 
so much, for your passion and commitment to the success 
of both Clubs.

I also want to acknowledge and thank all sub committees’ 
and office bearers for your time and effort this past 
season. Your contribution to the Club should never be 
underestimated.

To our Surf Club Management Committee, Scott, Moorey, 
Grant, Brian, Tim, Fossil, Jonathon, Andy, Mick, Callum 
and John. Your ongoing commitment to our Club and its 
members is sincerely appreciated. The strength and unity 
you have collectively shown throughout the last year is 
admirable and I encourage you all to continue your service 
to the members in the seasons to come.

To our Naming Rights partner, The BMD Group, who have 
been a big part of our club for so many years now, with 
Group Board Chairman Mick Power, a member for well over 
40 years. This partnership is paramount to our success now, 
and in the future and is a fine example of how organisations 
such as ours and corporations such as the BMD Group can 
benefit the community as a whole. We sincerely thank Mick 
and Denise Power, Scott Power, Group Executive Director 
& Chief Executive Officer, Dare Power, Group Executive 
Director and everyone at BMD for their enthusiastic 
approach and continued support of BMD Northcliffe Surf 
Club.

All of our sponsors and supporters are an integral part of 
our club and have continued to provide that much needed 

financial support towards the ongoing operation of our 
facilities and services. A sincere and special thanks to 
our Principle Sponsor, Coates Hire, as well as our Major 
Sponsors in QSA Financial Services, owned and operated by 
our Deputy President and Life Member, Scott Bradford, his 
wife Gen, Shaw and Partners, through Co CEO’s Earl Evans 
and Allan Zion and FINZ, through National Manager, Ben 
Healy.

Thank you to Terry Jackman, our Club Patron for his 
unwavering commitment to BMD Northcliffe over many 
years. His passion for our club has been instrumental in 
the success we achieve and his continued involvement will 
bide us well into the future.

In closing I wish to thank my wife Michelle and our 
children Ethan and Macy for their continuing support and 
understanding in my role here at the club.

David Shields
President
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THE BMD GROUP

BMD is Australia's largest privately-
owned civil construction and urban 
development organisation. BMD was 
established in Queensland in 1979 by 
Group Board Chairman and Managing 
Director Mick Power AM, a member 
of BMD Northcliffe for more than 40 
years.

BMD through Mick Power have had an 
extensive association with Northcliffe 
and have been the club's major 
sponsor for many years and naming 
rights sponsor since 2007 having 
greatly contributed to the success of 
BMD Northcliffe.

www.bmd.com.au

NAMING RIGHTS SPONSOR

COATES HIRE

Coates Hire is Australia's largest 
equipment hire company with 
over 130 years of experience in 
industry, supplying to a wide variety 
of markets including Engineering 
and Building Construction & 
Maintenance, Mining & Resources, 
Manufacturing, Government, and 
Events.

Coates Hire’s unmatched network 
of over 200 branches nationwide 
across metropolitan, regional and 

remote areas provides you with the 
assurance that no matter where you 
are, we have a dedicated product 
specialist and branch just around the 
corner. 

Coates Hire is one of the largest hire 
equipment investors globally with 
in excess of $1 billion invested over 
the past 5 years. With a fleet age of 
less than 5 years, Coates Hire have 
the largest fleet of hire equipment in 
Australia with over 1 million pieces 
of equipment covering general hire 
and special project requirements.

PRINCIPLE SPONSOR

MAJOR SPONSORS

MAJOR SPONSORS & SUPPORTERS

FINZ

FINZ is committed to the 
development of high quality 
swimwear and swim accessories. 
They have been providing BMD 
Northcliffe with club swimwear 
since 1995 and came on board as a 
sponsor in 2007.

Thanks to QLD Manager, Ben Healy, 
for his commitment to our Club and 
its members.

www.finzswimwear.com.au

SHAW AND PARTNERS

Shaw and Partners is one of Australia’s 
preeminent investment and wealth 
management firms. 

With a national presence and over $25 billion 
of assets under advice, Shaw and Partners 
offers the intimacy of a boutique investment 
firm, backed by the resources and scale of a 
major financial group, EFG International.

Shaw and Partners came on board as a sponsor 
through their naming rights sponsorship 
of the Shaw and Partners Shannon Eckstein 
Ironman Classic, Australia’s richest surf 
carnival, which has been hosted by BMD 
Northcliffe Surf Club for the past 3 years.

www.shawandpartners.com.au

QSA FINANCIAL SERVICES

QSA Financial Services is a boutique 
Company that provides professional 
advice in all areas involving home 
and investment finance and personal 
insurance needs.

QSA have been a sponsor of the club 
since 2005 through Life Member and 
Deputy President, Scott Bradford, 
who is the Managing Director of QSA.

QSA Financial Services has utilised 
over 30 years of knowledge and 
experience to develop a specific 
Program tailored to each individual 
client that provides the framework to 
assist in Accelerated Debt Reduction 
for our clients.

www.qsa.net.au

RECOGNITION OF SUPPORT
Thanks to Surf Life Queensland Fire and Emergency Services for their support with a funding grant that enabled us 

to purchase an IRB training manikan, rescue boards and PPE.

SPONSORS
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TOP FLOOR TILING 

Top Floor Tiling Is a local Gold Coast 
company that complete all types of wall and 
floor tiling projects from single houses to 
multi-level residential apartment buildings 
and commercial projects.

www.facebook.com/topfloortiling

JMAC

JMac Constructions is a wholly owned 
subsidiary of the BMD Group which 
specialises in landscape construction 
including residential, commercial, 
industrial, public infrastructure, 
environmental rehabilitation and long term 
care and maintenance. JMac completed 
our last major club renovations which 
were completed in November 2018 and 
have been commissioned to complete 
our upcoming renovations to the deck, 
reception and office space downstairs. 

www.jmacconstructions.com.au

SUBARU

Subaru's philosophy is based on high quality 
engineering, active and passive safety, 
reliability, a fun driving experience and 
value.

Our sincere thanks to Richard Wells, 
National Fleet and Corporate Sales Manager, 
for his continued support of our Club and its 
members.

www.subaru.com.au

WAGNERS

Wagners is an innovative 
Australian construction 
materials and services 
provider. From a foundation 
as an independently owned 
company over 30 years ago in 
Toowoomba, Wagners is now an 
ASX-listed operator in domestic 
and international markets and 
one of Queensland’s largest 
construction materials and 
mining services companies.

www.wagner.com.au

BRADNAMS WINDOWS & DOORS

A market leader in the manufacture 
and distribution of aluminium joinery 
systems, and well know for rigorous 
accreditation systems, Bradnams have 
innovative product solutions and 
excellent customer service.

A wholly Australian-owned private 
company, Bradnam's is a vertically 
integrated operations, with 
manufacturing factories, glass factories, 
metal distribution centres, NATA 
approved testing rigs, sales offices and 
showrooms along Australia's east coast.

www.bradnams.com.au
CHARIS SEAFOODS

Salvi Vinaccia and Jim Stamoudis run the 
Gold Coast's Largest Seafood Outlet. Charis 
Seafood's Kiosk and Seafood Market at 
Harley Park on the Gold Coast is a family 
owned and run business

Both Salvi and Jim started working in the 
Seafood industry when they were teenagers. 
Charis Seafoods can offer customers over 
30 years of seafood experience in all areas.

www.charisseafood.com.au

CRONIN LITIGATION LAWYERS

Cronin Litigation is a Gold Coast 
based law firm specialising in 
resolving commercial disputes 
and providing effective results 
for persons who have a claim of 
a commercial nature.

Cronin have been a sponsor of 
the club for almost 10 years.

www.croninlitigation.com.au

ESSENTIAL COFFEE

Essential Coffee proudly leads 
the market in the supply of 
handmade premium quality 
European-sourced coffee and 
slush machines and associated 
products through its well-
known brands such as Essential 
Coffee, Espresso Essential 
Coffee, I Luv Coffee and I Luv 
Slush. Having placed over 
16,000 coffee and 6,000 slush 
systems into the marketplace, 
the Group’s focus is to be all 
things coffee.

www.essentialcoffee.com.au

HOLCIM

Holcim (Australia) Pty Ltd is a leading 
supplier of aggregates, concrete and 
concrete pipe and products.

Holcim has been delivering construction 
materials in Australia since 1901. 
Originally serving the industry under 
the well-known Readymix and Humes 
brands, Holcim now continues to supply 
products including aggregate and sand, 
concrete, concrete pipe and products. 

Holcim came on board as a new sponsor 
this season.

www.holcim.com.au

SEVEN NEWS GOLD COAST

Seven News Gold Coast is a locally produced 
nightly Gold Coast news, sport and weather 
program screened every night at 5:30pm on 
Channel 7.

Seven News Gold Coast have been on board 
as a sponsor since 2016.

www.7news.com.au



10 BMD NORTHCLIFFE SLSC

REPORTS

MANAGER OF L IFE SAVING AND 
EDUCATION REPORT

Northcliffe Surf Clubs core business is prevention, the 
saving of lives, educating the public and being a proud 
member of a great Australian tradition of volunteer surf 
lifesaving.Fortunately for our club we have over 300 
patrolling members that actively follow that philosophy 
and they are an impressive group:

•	 36 members were awarded a SLSA National Patrol 
Service award in recognition of their long service 
to lifesaving patrols.All of these members have 
completed over 10 years’ service and 3 members have 
completed 20,30 and 35-years’ service.

•	 8 of these members have been fulfilling one of the 
clubs most important roles, that of Patrol Captain, for 
more than 10 consecutive years, 2 of them for 20 years.

•	 Collectively they have contributed 13205 hours of 
their precious time this season.

I would like to acknowledge our long service members 
that continue to patrol and assist our teams with their vast 
experience and also the group of members that answered 
an SOS from Rainbow Bay SLSC to take over several of their 
patrol slots this season.This group, led by our Club Captain 
Jonathan King, made the trek down to Rainbow Bay four 
times.Not only did they assist a fellow club but came back 
with an understanding of a vastly different beach and a 
different way to patrol.Our Patrol Captains take time out 
of their busy lives to manage their patrols on top of work, 
home and other commitments.Without their beach and 
people management skills we would not be able to provide 
the excellent service that we do to the beach going public.

Our IRB team continues to be actively involved in supporting 
our clubs many activities that go beyond patrols and 
include Nipper Sundays, Club championships, proficiencies 
and carnivals.Special mention to the excellent team work 
provided at the Shannon Eckstein Ironman Classic in very 
difficult conditions.

We have once again been very fortunate to receive funding 
from grants to purchase essential equipment.We have 
welcomed 2 new IRB’s, a motor (with two more arriving 
soon) and a water rescue manikin to aid with IRB training.

Our training team have welcomed two new trainers and 
have three more in training to be qualified in the next 
season.Three of our trainers are completing their Assessors 
award and one more completing the Facilitators award, 
working toward higher professional accreditation.We have 

a real focus on continuing to develop and educate our 
training team so that our members are receiving the best 
possible training in all areas.

Bronze Medallion training underwent some changes for 
2020/21 both with content and delivery platforms. Our 
training team went on to deliver 3 Bronze, 3 SRC, 2 IRB 
courses and over 1100 individual proficiencies.

Skills Maintenance (proficiencies) is always a huge 
challenge for the team but the tweaks we apply every year 
are designed to make the process as simple as possible 
whilst delivering essential new information/skills and 
ensuring our members are always “rescue ready”. An 
enormous thank you to each and every one of our training 
team for their generosity in investing their time into our 
club members education.

There is no “off season” at our club with the “on season” 
preparation beginning the day after our flags go down for 
the season. Thank you to the Lifesaving Committee and all 
our professional staff for your support throughout the year. 
From weekly operational tasks to strategic directions, your 
assistance is greatly valued.

In finishing I would like to relate an incident that occurred 
on our beach on 25th October 2020. It was a busy Sunday 
morning with patrol and Nippers on the beach when two 
of our Nipper dads noticed a member of the public return 
from a swim and then collapse on his towel just metres from 
the patrol van. They alerted the patrol and 4 of our very 
experienced members, Graham Adams, Sheldon Alcantara, 
Scott Bradford and Dave Bryant swung into action. After 
ascertaining that he was not breathing they commenced 
CPR and a shock was administered by AED (automated 
external defibrillator). This was followed by a number 
of chest compressions and then the man began to show 
signs of life. Paramedics arrived and he was transported to 
hospital and underwent heart bypass surgery the next day. 
He has since made a full recovery and is forever grateful to 
our members and club for saving his life.

We are extremely proud of these members and in fact every 
one of our patrolling members for actively following our 
philosophy of saving lives on Northcliffe beach.

I hope you all have a safe and relaxing Winter and look 
forward to seeing you all for season 2021/22.

Caroline Fildes
Manager of Life Saving and Education
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V ICE PRESIDENT OF 
L IFESAVING REPORT
Another season of outstanding effort by our Patrolling 
members keeping the beach safe at Northcliffe. Thanks to 
everyone who contributed, led by Caroline and Christie 
the Lifesaving Committee all the Patrol Captains and Vice 
Captains in a season of testing conditions, a job well done.

To the trainers and assessors in the club, your hard work 
is appreciated by everyone, delivering awards and 
proficiencies, plus welcoming new members into the club.

A special thanks to Caroline who has done multiple extra 
awards so she can deliver Emergency Care awards and up 
skill our training team as well as the work she does applying 
for grants to keep the gear and equipment upgraded.

A big thank you to the members who helped out at Carnivals 
with Officialing, Water safety, First Aid and all the other 
jobs that need doing.

Hope to see everyone back at the start of the new season.
Stay Safe.

Tim Burgess
VP Lifesaving

CLUB CAPTAIN’S  
REPORT
My sincere thanks to all of our patrolling members who 
have ensured that we have achieved another fatality free 
season.

In particular I would like to acknowledge the tireless efforts 
of Caroline Fildes and Christie Short who continually go out 
of their way to ensure that lifesaving runs smoothly. 

Our Lifesaving Division is in an extremely strong position 
moving forward to the next season. We have good 
volunteer numbers and our lifesaving equipment is in near 
new condition.

Patrol attendance has been excellent this year even through 
some very ordinary weather conditions

It has been a privilege to be the Club Captain this season 
and I thank all our members for the friendly and diligent 
manner in which they have carried out their volunteer roles.

Jonathan King
Club Captain

299
ACTIVE
PATROLLING
MEMBERS

13,205  
VOLUNTEER

PATROL
HOURS

COMPLETED

34
NEW BRONZE
MEDALLIONS

14RESCUES

154
FIRST AID
CASES

636
PREVENTATIVE
ACTIONS

RESCUE STATISTICS
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SUMMARY OF AWARDS

Advanced 
Resuscitation 
Techniques  
[AID] - 17

Vincent Bastos 

Jane Bell 

Corey Bradford 

Jayden Burgess 

Phillipe Carlier 

Lilly Findlay 

Jennie-Rae Goff 

Emersen Hardy 

Emily Holz 

Sam Lyon-Jones 

Bruce MacKenzie 

Lucas Miller 

Ella Moore 

Patrick Richardson 

Madeline Thomson 

Danny Wright 

Peter Zeniou 

Bronze 
Medallion - 33  

Gabriel Augustin 

Alyssa Bailey 

Claudia Bailey 

Vincent Bastos 

Tiah Becker 

Alexandra Cleaver 

Daesyn Cook 

Dyana Crabb 

Taj Crellin 

Brendan Dobbin 

Emily Gauld 

Ricquelle Good 

Natasha Gunn 

Emersen Hardy 

Harry Havers 

Gabrielle Hawley 

Aidan Holland 

Emily Holz 

Oliver James 

Jeremy Kneen 

Noah Lunardelli 

Euan Lynch 

Bruce MacKenzie 

Lucas Miller 

TJ O’Halloran 

Eva Parish 

Patrick Richardson 

Jake Selvey 

Ella Strangman 

Asher Ward 

Danny Wright 

Peter Zeniou 

Vassillis Zeniou

First Aid  
[AID] - 50

Gabriel Augustin 

Alyssa Bailey 

Claudia Bailey 

Vincent Bastos 

Tiah Becker 

Jane Bell 

Rielly Bryant 

Phillipe Carlier 

Alexandra Cleaver 

Daesyn Cook 

Dyana Crabb 

Taj Crellin 

Brendan Dobbin 

Jack Fildes 

Denielle Findlay 

Lilly Findlay 

Emily Gauld 

Jennie-Rae Goff 

Ricquelle Good 

Alex Graudins 

Natasha Gunn 

Emersen Hardy 

Ava Hartnett 

Harry Havers 

Gabrielle Hawley 

Georgia Hjort 

Aidan Holland 

Emily Holz 

Oliver James 

Kaan Karadag 

Elizabeth King 

Jeremy Kneen 

Noah Lunardelli 

Euan Lynch 

Bruce MacKenzie 

Christian Miller 

Georgia Miller 

Lucas Miller 

Daniel Nelson 

TJ O’Halloran 

Patrick Richardson 

Trent Rowe 

Sinclair Sassen 

Jake Selvey 

Ella Strangman 

Madeline Thomson 

Peter Tomlinson 

Asher Ward 

Richard Weir 

Danny Wright

IRB Crew 
Certificate - 20  

Gabriel Augustin 

Tiah Becker 

Amity Clout 

Teal Davies 

Christopher Dean 

Jennie-Rae Goff 

Shard Heron 

Aidan Holland 

Emily Holz 

Oliver James 

Noah Lunardelli 

Glen McAnulty 

Luke Murphy 

Jake Selvey 

Mark Selvey 

Katsunori Tazaki 

Reece Topping 

Darren Wright 

Peter Zeniou 

Vassillis Zeniou

Rescue Water 
Craft Operator 
Certificate - 4  

Sinclair Sassen 

Madeline Thomson 

Leigh Verner 

Benjamin Wilson

Resuscitation 
[AID] - 51  

Gabriel Augustin 

Alyssa Bailey 

Claudia Bailey 

Vincent Bastos 

Tiah Becker 

Jane Bell 

Rielly Bryant 

Jayden Burgess 

Phillipe Carlier 

Alexandra Cleaver 

Daesyn Cook 

Dyana Crabb 

Taj Crellin 

Brendan Dobbin 

Jack Fildes 

Denielle Findlay 

Lilly Findlay 
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Emily Gauld 

Jennie-Rae Goff 

Ricquelle Good 

Alex Graudins 

Natasha Gunn 

Emersen Hardy 

Ava Hartnett 

Harry Havers 

Gabrielle Hawley 

Georgia Hjort 

Aidan Holland 

Emily Holz 

Oliver James 

Kaan Karadag 

Elizabeth King 

Jeremy Kneen 

Noah Lunardelli 

Euan Lynch 

Bruce MacKenzie 

Sienna Mcdonald 

Christian Miller 

Georgia Miller 

Lucas Miller 

Daniel Nelson 

TJ O’Halloran 

Patrick Richardson 

Sinclair Sassen 

Jake Selvey 

Ella Strangman 

Madeline Thomson 

Asher Ward 

Richard Weir 

Danny Wright 

Peter Zeniou

Training Officer 
IRB (2)
Elena Davis

Richard Downing

Gold Medallion 
(Advanced 
Lifesaving) (2)
Daniel Miller

Elena Davis

Silver Medallion 
Beach 
Management - 6  

Isabel Holowko 

Caitlyn Miller 

Hope Short 

Benjamin Wilson 

Jack Wilson 

Corbin Zahn

Silver Medallion 
IRB Driver - 9  

Jarrah Davies 

Kieran Farnworth 

Lincoln Hardy 

Beau Hartnett 

Kieran James 

Kaan Karadag 

Christian Miller 

Katsunori Tazaki 

Reece Topping

Surf Rescue 
Certificate - 17  

Andre Astras 

Nicholas Clayton 

Elizabeth Dear 

Milly Derbyshire 

Kai Gilbert 

Milla Jansen 

Georgia Lea’aetoa 

Griffin Lynch 

Jasmin MacKenzie 

Billie Maybon 

Ethan McAnulty 

Noah Middleton 

Elias Richards 

Aveline Rounsley 

Joshua Stevens 

Will Sutcliffe 

Michael Zaboy

Training 
Off icer  Bronze 
Medal l ion (1 )
Jarrah Davies
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CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER’S 
REPORT
Despite the challenges encountered over the last season, 
our dynamic and dedicated training team has adapted 
well to put 424 members through their annual skills 
maintenance, adjusting training to fit within the current 
restrictions and guidelines, and becoming familiar with 
new resources released by SLSA. 

It is fantastic that we had so many members interested 
in upskilling during this time, including 33 new Bronze 
Medallions, 17 Surf Rescue Certificates, 20 IRB Crewpersons, 
9 Silver Medallion IRB Drivers, 2 IRB trainers, and a Bronze 
Medallion trainer.

Thanks to Caroline, Christie, trainers, assessors, helpers, and 
water safety for the many hours they put in to passionately 
and enthusiastically help our members further develop 
their skills and knowledge.

We look forward to kicking off the new season with our July 
Bronze courses and Winter IRB courses.

Callum Breetzke
Chief Training Officer

RADIO OFFICER’S  
REPORT
Another year has passed in which Radio Operators and 
members of the club have maintained there proficient use 
of the radios. I would like to thank you all for looking after 
the equipment and returning the radios to there chargers 
ready for the next patrol.

Congratulations to all members who gained their Radio 
Operators Certificate during the year. Radios play an 
essential role on patrol, especially in an emergency. We 
ask all of our members who are trained in radio operations 
to keep up their skill so that when required, our radio 
communications are of a high standard.

To all members, thank you for filling in the LIMSOC reports 
on patrol and for looking after the iPad. 

During this year the club has renewed the radios and 
chargers.

And again thankyou to Caroline Fildes and the staff of BMD 
Northcliffe for their assistance with the washing of the 
radios and keeping the radios on charge during the season.

Peter Tomlinson
Radio Officer

PATROL CAPTAINS 
2020/21

Sheldon 
Alcantara

Wayne Baker Scott Bradford

Corey Bradford Callum Breetzke Naomi Brett

David Bryant Mark Burgess Timothy Burgess

Scott Davies Sally Davies Mark De Cean

Scott Gray Adam Gulson Thor Harrison

Michael Innes Jonathan King Adam Lawton

Richard Leal Sam Lyon-Jones Bob McKeating

Georgia Miller Andrew Moore  Michael Roberts

Stephen Roper Trent Rowe David Shields

Christie Short Peter Tomlinson Leigh Verner

Trevor Wilson

TOP TEN 
BEACH PATROL HOURS

1. Jonathan King 80.5

2. Edwina Gulson 78.25

3. Peter Tomlinson 77

4. Nicky Conyngham 72.75

5. Kye Sunderland 71.25

6. Hiro Uraguchi 67.5

7. Mark Burgess 63.75

8. Richard Downing 63

9. Sam Lyon Jones 62

10. Tim Burgess 59.75



15ANNUAL REPORT 2021

IRB CAPTAIN’S  
REPORT
Our 2020 /2021 lifesaving season at BMD Northcliffe Surf 
Club this year in a more traditional way as we become 
more acquainted with our COVID present way of life. 
Northcliffe’s IRB’s have provided valuable assistance not 
only on our patrolled beach but at a variety of including 
Sunday nippers, the Shaw and Partners Shannon Eckstein 
Ironman Classic and most recently the Aussie Titles.

This season we have taken delivery of another new 
Thundercat Inflatable boat, this is to replace the outgoing 
Zodiac models that we will no longer be using. With the 
help of the Lifesaving Committee we were also able to 
secure further grants to assist with motors, fuel bags and 
other part and accessories to support run our IRB program. 

Northcliffe’s training team have again put in a huge effort 
running both winter and summer courses for both driver 
and crew awards. These courses saw a large number of 
candidates complete their training in IRB Crew (20) and 
Silver Medallion IRB driver (10). It’s great to be able to 
welcome these members to the IRB ranks. A big part of 

the ongoing success of these courses are the members 
that continue to volunteer, providing assistance with the 
driver and crew training during these courses. A massive 
thank you to everyone who comes down to help run these 
courses, it would not be possible without your assistance.

Even with the official lifesaving season over this is not the 
end for the IRB team we are planning for the future with our 
next IRB Driver and Crew courses to be held at Northcliffe 
along with off season maintenance and repairs to keep 
our equipment all in good working order. The IRB Training 
team is looking forward to the next training course which 
is planned for to commence in July. We would encourage 
anyone who is interested in this course to contact the 
lifesaving office or any of our training team for more 
information. I look forward to the new season, catching up 
with existing members and meeting a few new faces.

Sam Lyon-Jones 
IRB Captain
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CLUB HOUSE DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT
Considering we are coming out of Covid, the Club is going 
extremely well.Since Christmas we have had some record 
months upstairs, hoping this will carry on throughout the 
year.

This year there will be changes on the outside of the Club 
as the Council has informed us that they are going ahead 
with the concrete path in front of the Club which could make 
Nipper Days very interesting, with a lot of bikes and skate 
boards going past the Club.We are hoping to take advantage 
of this and have a coffee van down on the front grassed area.

We have plans that should be approved in the very near future 
by the Council .The plans are for covering in the remainder of 
the balcony so it can be utilised better and while we are doing 
the renovations to the front entry, the stairs at the northern 
end of the deck will be the temporary entry to the Club, so 
the Club will still be open for business!The front entry and 
the outside facade are going to be remodelled and the offices 
downstairs will be refurbished to better utilise the space.We 
will also be installing a new lift that will be more ‘people’ 
friendly.

Hope to see you all at the Club in the near future!

John Gorely
Club House Director

FIRST AID OFFICER’S  
REPORT
The past season has been busy since the gates were open 
for tourists to re-enter Queensland and populate our 
famous coastline yet again.

We have had a couple of strong sweeps and changing 
shorelines with a few low-pressure systems around 
earlier in the year.Always of course a reminder to watch 
out for nasty rips and currents that appear with our 
changing coastline. 

Good to see more people are signing up for courses 
including First Aid, IRBs, Bronze, etc. This boosts patrol 
strengths, and is a main contributor in keeping our beach 
safe and open to the public.

It’s encouraged that you take the time and speak with 
either your Patrol Captain and or any of our great trainers 
and assessors should you wish to upgrade to many of our 
available courses.

Thank you especially to Caroline, Christie and the 
lifesaving committee for another good season. Looking 
forward in working with you again in 2021/2022 season.

Sam Trueman 
First Aid Officer
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EVENTS

74th ANNUAL DINNER AND PRESENTATION OF TROPHIES

Jonathan King	

Leigh Verner		

Thor Harrison

Adam Gulson		

Sally Davies		

Scott Davies

Trent Rowe		

Naomi Brett

Andrew Moore

Michael Roberts	

David Shields		

David Bryant

Mark Burgess		

Bob McKeating	

Scott Gray	

Mark De Cean		

Tim Burgess		

Sam Lyon-Jones

Sheldon Alcantara

Adam Lawton		

Christie Short

Michael Innes	

Stephen Roper	

Scott Bradford

Corey Bradford	

Callum Breetzke	

Georgia Miller

PATROL 
LEADERSHIP 
AWARDS

Harold “Whoopsie” Phipps 
Memorial for Junior Lifesaver  
of the Year

Kieran Farnworth

The “QSA” Graham Harrison Trophy 
for Most Outstanding Members

U15 	 Ella Strangman
U17 	 Emily Holz
U19	 Jarrah Davies	
Senior	 Edwina Gulson	

The “BMD Northcliffe Supporters 
Club” Deane Family Trophy  
for Best Club Member

Nicky Conyngham

The Kolkka Family Trophy  
for Contribution to Life Saving

Kye Sunderland

The “QSA” Bruce Gadsden 
Memorial Trophy  
for Encouragement to Life Saving

Glen McAnulty

The David Irvine Memorial  
for Trainer/Assessor of the Year

Naomi Brett

The Jerry Dennis Memorial 
Presidents Trophy
The Van Balen Family

Shaw and Partners Trophy  
for Youth Athlete of the Year (U14-U15)

Cyra Bender

Subaru Australia Trophy  
for Emerging Athlete of the Year Award 
(U17-U19)

Jamie Perkins

Keith Williams Memorial Trophy  
for Best Competitive Performance

Georgia Miller –  
Australian Ironwoman Champion

Bruce Kolkka Trophy  
for most Inspirational Performance

Jackson Symonds – Australian Mixed 
Beach Relay Champion (anchor leg)

Billy Eckstein Memorial Trophy  
for Athlete of the Year

Georgia Miller

2019 Australian Champion Pool Rescue Inductees
298	 Star Teaukura	 U17 50m with Fins

299	 Jack Curran	 17-19 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

300	 Daniel Miller	 17-19 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

301	 Madeline Thomson	 17-19 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

302	 Hamarna Williams	 17-19 4 x 25m Manikin Relay

2021 Australian Champion Inductees
303	 Cyra Bender	 U15 Ironwoman

304	 Caitlin Allred	 U15 Surf Teams

305	 Milla Jansen	 U15 Surf Teams

306	 Emma McDonald	 U15 Surf Teams

307	 Kalani Creech	 U15 Surf Teams

308	 Ryley Harland	 U15 Surf Teams

309	 MJ Lowe	 U15 Surf Teams

310	 Samuel Perry	 U15 Surf Teams

311	 Jamie Perkins	 U17 2km Ocean Swim

312	 Ella Moore	 U17 Champion Lifesaver

313	 Joe Collins	 U19 Ski Relay

314	 Kaan Karadag	 U19 Ski Relay

315	 Beau Meehan	 U19 Ski Relay

316	 Ashleigh Allred	 U19 Surf Teams

317	 Bailey Day	 U19 Surf Teams

318	 Lucy Derbyshire	 U19 Surf Teams

319	 Riley Brown	 U17 Short Board Riding

320	 Alyssa Bailey	 U17 Surf Teams

321	 Claudia Bailey 	 U17 Surf Teams

322	 Jackson Symonds	 Open Beach Sprint

323	 Jason Gough	 Open Mixed Beach Relay

324	 Sydney Rafferty	 Open Mixed Beach Relay

325	 Stephanie Welsh	 Open Mixed Beach Relay

326	 Lilly Findlay	 U17 Taplin Relay

327	 Auden Parish	 U19 Board Rescue

328	 Chris Evans	 Open Belt Race (reel)

329	 Kai Harland	 U17 Belt Race

330	 Matt Bevilacqua	 Open Board Race
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EVENTS
74th ANNUAL DINNER
AND PRESENTATION OF TROPHIES

Kolkka Family TrophyHarold Phipps Memorial Trophy Deane Family Trophy

David Irvine Memorial TrophyBruce Kolkka TrophyBilly Eckstein Memorial Trophy

Presidents Trophy

Shaw and Partners TrophyPatrol Leadership Awards
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Australian Champion Inductees

QSA Graham Harrison Most 
Outstanding U15 Member

QSA Graham Harrison Most 
Outstanding Senior Member

QSA Bruce Gadsden Memorial Trophy

Keith Williams  
Memorial Trophy

QSA Graham Harrison Most 
Outstanding U19 Member

QSA Graham Harrison Most 
Outstanding U17 Member
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74th ANNUAL DINNER
AND PRESENTATION OF TROPHIES

EVENTS

Subaru Australia Trophy
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MANAGER OF SURF SPORTS 
REPORT
What a season for our BMD Northcliffe Surf Sports Team.

The results below are a credit to all involved

•	 Australian Pointscore Champions (Since 2004)

•	 Australian Handicap Pointscore Champions

•	 U17 Australian Poinstcore Champions

•	 U19 Australian Poinstcore Champions

•	 Open Australian Poinstcore Champions

•	 QLD Pointscore Champions (since 2004)

•	 QLD Pool Rescue Pointscore Champions  
	 (4 years in a row)

•	 QLD Pool Rescue Handicap Pointscore Champions  
	 (2 years in a row)

•	 3rd QLD Surf Rescue Pointscore Champions

•	 4th QLD Masters Pointscore Champions

•	 5thQLD Youth Pointscore

•	 6th Australian Masters Pointscore

The Australian Surf Lifesaving Championships where 
held on the Sunshine Coast this season. In the Open 
Championships our team won the pointscore by 203 
points with 33 Gold, 28 Silver and 16 Bronze medals. For 
the first time in SLSA History, the Club won the U17, U19, 
Open, Handicap and Overall Pointscores. Special mention 
to Georgia Miller who won the Female Competitor on the 
carnival with an amazing 9 Gold medals and Jamie Perkins 
who won 8 Gold medals. The Youth Champs saw our team 
race amazing at Maroochydore. Special mention to Cyra 
Bender who won the U15 Australian Ironwoman. The 
Masters who had a small team did a great job in finishing 
6th overall in the Club pointscore. 

The Surf Rescue Team had another great season coming 
3rd overall in the QLD ClubPointscore. At the Australian 
Championships the Team won 3 gold, 2 silver and 1 bronze 
medals. Massive thanks to our Head Coach Trent Rowe.

Our Boat Team had another great season under the guidance 
of Damien Clayphan.

The U23’s won the Reserve Grade & U23’s at the QLD 
Champs plus a 6th at Aussies. Both the Open and U23 men’s 
crews where picked in the QLD Team.

The Pool Rescue Team for the 4th year in a row won the QLD 
Pool Rescue Pointscore. They also won the QLD Handicap 

Pointscore. This is an outstanding result for the Club and all 
credit goes to Melinda Jackson and Lawrence Taylor for all 
their efforts.

The Juniors also had another great season by getting 5th 
in QLD Pointscore. Congratulations to Ryley Harland, Milla 
Jansen and Eli Richards in making the QLD Team. Big thanks 
to Jake Nicholson, Imogen Rees and Elena Davis for their 
efforts.

The Kellogg’s Nutri Grain Ironman Series saw 10 of our 
members racing. Finals Series positions for our Females 
were 2nd Georgia Miller, 4th Daniele McKenzie, 10th 
Harriet Brown, 12th Maddy Dunn, 14th Hannah Sculley & 
21st Olivia Corrin. 

For our Men 3rd Joe Collins, 4th Matt Bevilacqua, 5th Cory 
Taylor & 7th Matt Poole. Congratulations to Lucy Derbyshire 
who won the Next Gen Series and now gets an automatic 
start in next season’s series.

This season also saw the 3rd running of the Shaw and 
Partners Shannon Eckstein Ironman Classic. The event 
attracted record numbers and with the most challenging 
conditions that we have seen in years. Big thanks to Earl 
Evans and Alan Zion for their support of this event and also 
his continued support of our Club and its members.

There are numerous people to thank for their contribution 
to the Surf Sports Team.

Thank you to all of the members of the Surf Sports, 
Management, Lifesaving, Junior Activities and Supporters 
Club Committees for their forward thinking keeping BMD 
Northcliffe Surf Club the World’s strongest Club both in 
Surf Sports and Lifesaving. 

A big thank you to our unsung heroes - the Officials, 
IRB Drivers/Crews, Team Managers and workforce who 
unselfishly give up their time throughout the summer for 
the Surf Sports Team to be able to compete. The entire Surf 
Sports Team appreciates your help throughout the season 
and we wouldn’t be the most successful club without your 
help.

Thanks to our coaching staff in all areas for your efforts 
throughout the season.

A final Thankyou to the professional management staff for 
making it pleasure to come to work every day.

Mark Williams
Manager of Surf Sports

REPORTS
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VICE PRESIDENT OF SURF 
SPORTS REPORT
This was the season that we really didn’t expect to have, 
thanks to Covid, but what a finish to the season at Aussies.

BMD Northcliffe has had a very successful year in the Surf 
Sports arena, having retained the title of Queensland and 
Australian Champion Club for the 2020/21 Season. This 
is despite having a disjointed season with carnivals and 
competitions being on a “wait and see basis” due to Covid 
requirements. The Aussies success was incredible with 
BMD Northcliffe winning all age point scores, The overall 
point score and the handicap point score. This was the 
first time in Aussies history, that the one club has won all 
point scores. This result was highlighted by Georgia Miller’s 
record 9 Gold medals and Jamie Perkins’ 8 Gold Medals. 

The continuing success for the club is reliant on the 
dedication and application of its’ many members and 
athletes and of course the coaching staff, ably led by Mark 
Williams our Director of Surf Sports.Wally is tireless in his 
efforts to ensure the club continues to be a strong and 
powerful force in the Surf Sports Arena and I wish to thank 
him for his dedication throughout the year.

The Coaches in all areas have again produced excellent 
results from our athletes. The Pool Rescue program coached 
by Melinda Jackson, again produced great results, with the 
highlight being BMD Northcliffe crowned Qld Pool Rescue 
Champions once again. The Surf Rescue team under Trent 
Rowe, continued with their usual good results, the Boaties 
under Damien Clayphan again performed admirably 

throughout the year and our “Beachies”, led by Jackson 
Symonds, made a strong contribution to our point score 
tally at Aussies.

Our Coaches of Naomi Flood, Kevin Morrison, Gavin Hill and 
Caine Eckstein, achieved excellent results from our Surf 
Sports athletes over what was a very long season without 
knowing where or when the season might finish.

I would like to thank David Shields for his leadership 
as President throughout the year. To all of our officials, 
committee members, team managers, sponsors and 
supporters who give up their valuable time to assist at 
carnivals and at training, to ensure that BMD Northcliffe 
athletes receive the best possible support available from 
any club in the World. Without your assistance we would 
not be the successful club we are today. A special mention 
to Phil Anderton, alias “Pop” for his unselfish dedication 
and assistance with everything from assisting at training to 
driving the bus/boat/trailer as needed, all for the benefit of 
our athletes. 

Thank you to all the members of the Surf Sports, 
Management, Lifesaving, Junior Activities and Supporters 
Club Committees for their support allowing BMD Northcliffe 
Surf Club to remain Australia’s leading club in Lifesaving 
and Surf Sports.

Brian Booth 
VP Surf Sports 
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TEAM MANAGER’S  
REPORT
What a year!!! Who would have known at the start 
of our season if we would have started competition 
got halfway through or would we even finish at 
the Aussies? Covid made us adapt and change in so 
many ways during the year with training, lockdowns, 
carnivals, no crowds, states, Aussies. 

Well, we did finish the season!! With the greatest ever 
result in the club’s history.

We won the State Pool Rescue Championships in 
September by a record margin. 

We had some great performances in the Kellogg’s 
Series from our competitors with

Females - Georgia Miller 2nd - Danielle McKenzie 4th 
- Harriet Brown 10th - Maddy Dunn 12th - Hannah 
Sculley 14th & Olivia Corrin 21st - Lucy Derbyshire 
22nd 

Males - 3rd Joe Collins 3rd – Matt Bevilacqua 4th - Cory 
Taylor 5th & Matt Poole 7th

BMD Northcliffe dominated in both the State Titles 
and Australian Titles, winning the state titles by over 
400 points and the Aussies Titles we won every trophy 
available - Under 17 – Under 19 – Open – Handicap and 
overall pointscore which was a first for this club and 
no other club in history has dominated the Aussies like 
BMD Northcliffe.

Georgia Miller’s achievement in winning 9 gold 
medals is outstanding; a testament to her dedication 
to training and attitude. She is a great club member. 
This is followed up by Jamie Perkins effort in winning 8 
Gold medals; a champion in the making. 

Credit must go to all of our athletes, coaches, and 
especially our Surf Sports Manager, Mark Williams for 
a wonderful season.  

To all the other team managers, carnival officials, IRB 
crews and support members; thank you for your time 
and effort without your support, our members would 
not be able to compete this year.

Stephen Fry
Team Manager

MASTERS TEAM MANAGER’S 
REPORT
The BMD Northcliffe Masters had another successful 
competitive season with fantastic performances at both Qld 
States (4th) and Australian Championships (6th). With a very 
small contingent at both events, our club punched well above 
its weight with many podium and top 6 finishes.

Some of the more outstanding individual performances from 
Aussies included (Tiarne Smith (5 gold), Stephen Fry (4 gold), 
Noel Kolkka (3 gold), Alana Nicholls (3 gold) and Scott Unicomb 
(2 gold).

The Aussies performance was even more rewarding given we 
had a number of our regular competitive group missing with 
sickness, injuries and other commitments. 

It was great to welcome a number of new masters recruits 
for this season including Sue Perkins, Danny Wright, Aaron 
Findlay, Trent Goulding and Kev Morrison. – great to have you 
as part of the team! We always need more masters competitors 
so join the group.

As mentioned in previous reports, numerous members of 
the masters crew are still donning the “red and yellow” on 
weekend patrols or providing water safety at Sunday nippers 
which is great to see from an overall club perspective.

Finally a big thank you to the many people who made 
significant and valuable contributions to the masters group 
over the season – your support is very much appreciated. 

Andrew Moore 
Masters Team Manager
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POOL RESCUE REPORT
How fortunate were we! One of the few community sports 
and Australian states to get a championships completed 
in 2020. This was reflected in the enthusiasm and focus 
on pool deck both during training and competition. The 
athletes were so keen to get back into the pool … and 
parents were so keen to get them back into the pool!

Our training was a little interrupted with minimal 
opportunity to get solid training blocks in, however 
passion, participation and hard training was well rewarded 
in the end. For the third year we were named Queensland 
champions on a MASSIVE 1013 points. A huge 696 points 
ahead of Maroochydore in 2nd and Met Caloundra in 
3rd. Though athletes were unable to post Queensland or 
Australian records, our own records noted a few. Medals 
included 45 individual golds, 36 silver and 24 bronze. 
Teams took home 33 golds, 15 silver and 13 bronze medals.

Just as impressive was being named Handicap Pointscore 
winners, also for the third year. This shows the continued 
improvement in enthusiasm, skills, depth and speed our 
athletes are building on each year and is a wonderful 
testament to the continued commitment BMD Northcliffe 
has given to Pool Rescue over the years. It was disappointing 

an Australian Championships wasn’t able to go ahead but 
that has made us even more hungry for 2021. Our goal is 
clear – Australian Champions. We will settle for nothing 
less.

Thank you to everyone who helped out with coaching, time 
keeping, team managing, putting up tents and so much 
more. Special thanks to Lawrence Taylor who joined us on 
pool deck for many a winter night sharing his knowledge. 
Also to all Northcliffe coaches – your professionalism, 
support and dedication is greatly appreciated. It was 
fantastic to have Gav on pool deck to assist during busy 
times. Wally, couldn’t do it without you. And the athletes – 
thanks. We often rely on parents to get out the equipment, 
but you all stood up this season and took full responsibility 
for the gear. 

Congratulations to you all. A massive season in uncertain 
times. Your passion and achievements are inspiring.

See you on pool deck.

Melinda Jackson 
Pool Rescue Coach
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BOAT REPORT
This season we fielded 4 crews - Masters, Under 23 men, 
Open women and Open men. 

The open men Thunder and under 23 men Hurricanes 
started the season off exceptionally strong and maintained 
this throughout the majority of the season with both crews 
having four wins from five carnivals. Both of these crews 
went on to represent Queensland down at the ASRL Open 
with the Under 23 men finishing in a tight second place and 
the open men very unlucky not to win and coming away 
with a third. 

Competing at the State titles the open men finished with 
a fourth place in the final, not from lack of trying but from 
racing on one of the worst courses we have come across 
but had dominated the whole weekend. The under 23 men 
raced exceptionally well winning the under 23 men on the 
Saturday then backing up on the Sunday to win reserve 
grade as well, that’s 10 race is over two days.

Our open women the Krankitz had a very late start to 
the season and with one of the crew members living 
in Wollongong, they were up against it but still gave it 
everything they had coming away with a third place at the 
state titles with limited sessions. 

National titles didn’t see any of our crews come away with 
any medals with the open men and open women getting 
knocked out in the semi-final and under 23 men finishing 
sixth in the final. 

Our masters crew just seem to get better and better every 
carnival they went in and finished their season off really 
well. These boys are the best bunch of guys supporting the 
rest of our boat section with everything we do and it really 
boosts morale for us so thanks to these guys. 

We all trained together when we could and the atmosphere 
created and the mate ship is second to none. 

Thanks for a great season even though everything was an 
unknown with Covid and we look forward to seeing you all 
again next season.

Damien Clayphan
Boat Coach / Sweep
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EVENTS
2021 AUSSIE CHAMPIONS

Open Female Board RescueOpen Female 2km Ocean Swim

Open Male Beach Sprint

Open Female Surf TeamsOpen Female Ski Relay

Open Female Double SkiOpen Female Board Race

Open Female Belt Race

Mixed Double Ski
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2021 AUSSIE CHAMPIONS

U15 Male Surf Teams

U15 Ironwoman

U15 Female Surf Teams

Open Mixed Beach Relay

Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue

Open Male Board Race

Open Ironwoman and Surf RaceOpen Female Taplin Relay and Board Relay
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EVENTS
2021 AUSSIE CHAMPIONS

U19 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

U17 Female Champion 
Lifesaver

U17 Ironwoman, U17 Surf 
Race, U17 2km Ocean Swim

U19 Ironman

U17 Female Board RaceU17 Female Belt Race

U17 2km Ocean Swim
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2021 AUSSIE CHAMPIONS

U19 Male Ski RelayU19 Male Board Rescue

U17 Female Taplin Relay U17 Female Surf Teams

U19 Female Surf TeamsU19 Female 2km Ocean Swim

U17 Male Short Board RidingU17 Male Belt Race
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RESULTS
2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS

Australian Open Surf Life Saving Championships 
Sunshine Coast 18 - 24 April, 2021

1st Open Ironwoman Georgia Miller
1st Open Male Beach Sprint Jackson Symonds
1st Open Male Board Race Matt Bevilacqua
1st Open Female Board Race Georgia Miller
1st Open Female Surf Race Georgia Miller
1st Open Female 2km Ocean Swim Madisyn Armstrong
1st U19 Ironman Joe Collins
1st U19 Female 2km Ocean Swim Sara Tazaki
1st U19 Female Champion Lifesaver Caitlyn Miller
1st U17 Male 2km Ocean Swim Lucas Miller
1st U17 Female Champion Lifesaver Ella Moore
1st U17 Ironwoman Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Female Board Race Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Female Surf Race Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Male Short Board Riding Riley Brown
1st Open Female Taplin Relay Georgia Miller 

Hannah Sculley 
Danielle McKenzie

1st Open Female Belt Race Georgia Miller 
 Mitchell Coombes 

 Chris Evans 
 Nicholas Rodger 

Sheldon Alcantara
1st Open Mixed Double Ski Mackenzie Hynard 

Danielle McKenzie
1st Open Female Double Ski Danielle McKenzie 

Georgia Laird
1st Open Female Board Relay Danielle McKenzie 

 Hannah Sculley 
Georgia Miller

1st Open Mixed Beach Relay Jason Gough 
 Sydney Rafferty 

Jackson Symonds 
 Stephanie Welsh

1st Open Female Ski Relay Mackenzie Duffy 
 Georgia Miller 

Hannah Sculley
1st Open Female Surf Teams Georgia Miller 

Jamie Perkins 
 Laura Taylor 

Madisyn Armstrong
1st Open Female Board Rescue Georgia Miller 

Maddy Dunn
1st Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue Bailey Armstrong 

Daniel Miller 
 

allum Breetzke 
Nicholas Rodger

1st U19 Male Ski Relay Joe Collins 
Kaan Karadag 
Beau Meehan

1st U19 Male Board Rescue Joe Collins 
Auden Parish

1st U19 Female Surf Teams Lucy Derbyshire 
Sara Tazaki 
Bailey Day 

Ashleigh Allred
1st U17 Female Belt Race Jamie Perkins 

Miller McQuitty-
Brown 

Jarrah Davies 
Stephen Fry 

David Shields
1st U17 Male Belt Race Kai Harland 

Mitchell Coombes 
Chris Evans 

Nicholas Rodger 
Sheldon Alcantara

1st U17 Female Taplin Relay Claudia Bailey 
Lilly Findlay 

Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Female Surf Teams Jamie Perkins 

Alyssa Bailey 
Claudia Bailey 

Bailey Day
2nd Open Female Ski Race Danielle McKenzie
2nd Open Male 2km Ocean Swim Bailey Armstrong
2nd Open Female Board Race Danielle McKenzie
2nd Open Female Surf Race Laura Taylor
2nd Open Male Surf Race Bailey Armstrong
2nd Open Male Beach Flags Jackson Symonds
2nd U19 Male 2km Ocean Swim Ruben Rees
2nd U19 Ironwoman Lucy Derbyshire
2nd U19 Female Champion Lifesaver Jarrah Davies
2nd U19 Female Beach Sprint Stephanie Welsh
2nd U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim Bailey Day
2nd U19 Male Board Race Miller McQuitty-

Brown
2nd U19 Male Surf Race Ruben Rees
2nd U19 Male Ski Race Flynn Basalo
2nd U17 Female Board Race Claudia Bailey
2nd Open Male Taplin Relay Ruben Rees 

Bailey Armstrong 
Matt Poole 

Matt Bevilacqua 
Tom Norton 
Sam Norton 

2nd Open Male Belt Race Bailey Armstrong 
David Shields 

Stephen Fry 
Nicholas Rodger 

Sheldon Alcantara
2nd Open Male Ski Relay Sam Norton 

Tom Norton 
Mackenzie Hynard

2nd Mixed Lifesaver Relay Auden Parish 
Sam Norton 

Bailey Armstrong 
Asher Ward 

Rachel Clayphan 
Jennifer Davis 

Shannon Grimsey 
Penelope Hamilton 

Damien Clayphan
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2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS

2nd Open Mixed Patrol Competition Trent Rowe 
Jarrod Shute 

Chloe Gulson 
Jack Moore 

Daniel Miller 
Lincoln Hardy

2nd Open Male Surf Teams Matt Poole 
Riley Clout 

Bailey Armstrong 
Lucas Allan

2nd U19 Male Ski Relay Taylor Chamberlain 
Thomas Scott 

Joseph 
McMenamin

2nd U19 Male Double Ski Joe Collins 
Kaan Karadag

2nd U19 Female Belt Race Emily Noyes 
Nicholas Rodger 

Chris Evans 
Mitchell Coombes 
Sheldon Alcantara

2nd U19 Female Beach Relay Stephanie Welsh 
Ellie Keeble 

Georgia Kett 
Bethany Jones

2nd U19 Female 2 x 1km Beach Relay Eva Parish 
Hannah Schmidt

2nd U17 Female Belt Race Bailey Day 
Nicholas Rodger 

Chris Evans 
Mitchell Coombes 
Sheldon Alcantara

2nd U17 Male Surf Teams Kai Harland 
 Euan Lynch 

 Jacob McAnulty 
 Lucas Miller

3rd Open Ironman Matt Bevilacqua
3rd U19 Ironman Kaan Karadag
3rd Open Male Board Rescue Matt Bevilaqua 

 Matt Poole
3rd U19 Female 2km Ocean Swim Ashleigh Allred
3rd U17 Female 2km Beach Run Eva Parish
3rd Open Female Belt Race Madeline Thomson 

 Imogen Rees 
 Jed Moore 

 Mark Allred 
Asher Ward

3rd Open Female Double Ski Mackenzie Duffy 
 Jaime Roberts

3rd Open Female Ski Relay Danielle McKenzie 
 Georgia Laird 

 Jamie Roberts
3rd Open Female Surf Teams Maddy Dunn 

 Madeline 
Thomson 

 Ashleigh Allred 
 Bianca Crisp

3rd Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue Madeline Thomson 
 Madisyn 

Armstrong 
 Imogen Rees 

 Eloise Merchant
3rd U19 Male Surf Teams Joe Collins 

 Auden Parish 
 Thomas Scott 

 Joseph 
McMenamin

3rd U19 Female Belt Race Sara Tazaki 
 David Shields 

 Stephen Fry 
 Miller McQuitty-Brown 

Jarrah Davies
3rd U19 Mixed Beach Relay Georgia Kett 

 Lachlan Hutchen 
 Asher Ward 

 Bethany Jones
3rd U17 Mixed Patrol Competition Emersen Hardy 

 Ella Moore 
 Lilly Findlay 
 Teal Davies

3rd U17 Male Beach Relay Lachlan Hutchen 
 Asher Ward 
 Riley Brown 

 Noah Lunardelli
3rd U17 Male Ski Relay Kai Harland 

 Byron Richards 
 Flynn Basalo

4th Open Female Surf Race Jamie Perkins
4th U19 Ironman Auden Parish
4th U19 Male Board Race Auden Parish
4th U19 Female 2km Ocean Swim Emily Noyes
4th U19 Female 2km Beach Run Hannah Schmidt
4th Open Male Champion Lifesaver Jarrod Shute
4th U17 Male Beach Sprint Asher Ward
4th U17 Mixed Beach Relay Asher Ward 

 Lachlan Hutchen 
 Ellie Keeble 

 Georgia Kett
4th Open Female 2 x 1km Beach Relay Olivia Corrin 

 Courtney Innes
4th Open Female Beach Relay Stephanie Welsh 

 Bella Fildes 
 Lucia Fildes 

 Sydney Rafferty
4th U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue Caitlyn Miller 

 Sara Tazaki 
 Teagan Richards 
 Ashleigh Allred

4th Open Male Double Ski Sam Norton 
 Tom Norton

4th U19 Male Taplin Relay Joe Collins 
 Kaan Karadag 
 Auden Parish
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4th U17 Female Board Rescue Jamie Perkins 
 Bailey Day

4th U19 Female Surf Belt Ashleigh Allred
5th Open Male Surf Race Ruben Rees
5th Open Female Ski Race Hannah Sculley
5th Open Male Beach Flags Jason Gough
5th Open Mixed Double Ski Georgia Laird 

 Tom Norton
5th Open Male Ski Relay Matt Poole 

 Matt Bevilacqua 
 Kaan Karadag

5th Open Male Board Relay Matt Poole 
 Matt Bevilacqua 

 Auden Parish 
5th U19 Female Board Rescue Hannah Schmidt 

 Kayla Roe
5th U17 Female Champion Lifesaver Emersen Hardy
5th U17 Female Surf Race Claudia Bailey
5th U17 Female Board Relay Jamie Perkins 

 Claudia Bailey 
 Emily Gauld

5th U17 Female Taplin Relay Emersen Hardy 
 Bailey Day 

 Emily Gauld
6th Open Female Surf Race Bianca Crisp
6th Open Ironwoman Danielle McKenzie
6th Open Male Ski Race Mackenzie Hynard
6th Open Male Surf Race Riley Clout
6th Open Mixed Double Ski Mackenzie Duffy 

 Sam Norton
6th Open Male Beach Relay Jackson Symonnds 

 Jason Gough 
 Jake Schoeman 

 Asher Ward
6th U19 Female 2km Ocean Swim Hannah Schmidt
6th U19 Male Belt Race Thomas Scott 

 Sheldon Alcantara 
 Miller McQuitty-Brown 

 Jake Schoeman 
 Callum Breetzke

6th U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue Taylor Chamberlain 
 Thomas Scott 

 Patrick Richardson 
Corbin Zahn

6th U19 Female Taplin Relay Lucy Derbshire 
 Sara Tazaki 

 Ashley Nogler
6th U19 Male Ski Race Kaan Karadag
6th U19 Male Taplin Relay Beau Meehan 

 Miller McQuitty-
Brown 

 Joe McMenamin
6th U17 Female Belt Race Kenya Thomas 

 Ella Moore 
 Emily Noyes 

 Jarrah Davies 
 Miller McQuitty-Brown

6th U17 Female Ski Relay Emersen Hardy 
 Lilly Findlay 
 Teal Davies

6th U23 Male Surf Boat Joshua Bunney 
 Declan Comerford 

 Ethan Ferraro 
 Finnien Mitchell 

Damien Clayphan

Overall Carnival Pointscore
1st BMD Northcliffe 484
2nd Newport 281
3rd Maroochydore 203
4th Alexandra Headland 168
5th Wanda 153

Australian Youth Surf Life Saving Championships 
Sunshine Coast 16 - 17 April 2021

1st U15 Ironwoman Cyra Bender
1st U15 Female Surf Teams Milla Jansen 

 Cyra Bender 
 Emma McDonald 

 Caitlin Allred
1st U15 Male Surf Teams Kalani Creech 

 MJ Lowe 
 Ryley Harland 
 Samuel Perry

2nd U15 Female Beach Flags Zara Richters
2nd U15 Female 2km Beach Run Emma McDonald
2nd U15 Female Board Relay Milla Jansen 

 Milly Derbyshire 
 Cyra Bender

2nd U15 Female Cameron Relay Milla Jansen 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Ava Crellin 
 Aveline Rounsley

2nd U15 Male Cameron Relay Elias Richards 
 Ryley Harland 
 Nathan Selvey 

 Griffin Lynch
3rd U15 Female Surf Race Cyra Bender
3rd U15 Male 2km Ocean Swim Ryley Harland
3rd U14 Male Surf Race Kalani Creech
3rd U15 Male Board Relay Elias Richards 

 Ryley Harland 
 Michael Zaboy

4th U15 Female Beach Sprint Zara Richters
5th U15 Male Surf Race Ryley Harland
5th U14 Female Surf Race Milla Jansen
5th U15 Female 2km Ocean Swim Caitlin Allred
5th U15 Female Cameron Relay  Cyra Bender 

 Emma McDonald 
 Kaia Sugars 

 Caitlin Allred
5th U15 Mixed Beach Relay Cyra Bender 

 Charlie Kett 
 Nathan Selvey 

 Zara Richters
6th U15 Male Beach Relay Rowan Toon 

 Leo Johnston 
 Charlie Kett 

 Nathan Selvey

2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS
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Australian Masters Surf Life Saving Championships 
Sunshine Coast 17 - 19 April 2021.

1st 75+ Male Board Race Allan Nicholls
1st 75+ Male Beach Flags Allan Nicholls
1st 60-64 Male Surf Race Stephen Fry
1st 60-64 Male Board Race Noel Kolkka
1st 60-64 Male 2km Ocean Swim Stephen Fry
1st 40+ Male Champion Lifesaver Trent Rowe
1st 35-39 Female Ski Race Lee Vrolyks
1st 40-44 Female Board Race Tiarne Smith
1st 40-44 Female Ski Race Tiarne Smith 
1st 40-44 Ironwoman Tiarne Smith
1st 40-49 Female Short Board Riding Tiarne Smith
1st 40-49 Female Long Board Riding Tiarne Smith
1st 40-49 Male Long Board Riding Nigel Canterbury
1st 60-64 Male Board Rescue Noel Kolkka 

 Stephen Fry
1st 75+ Male Double Ski Allan Nicholls 

 Russell Trueman
1st 170yrs min Male Surf Teams Roger Belmar 

 Scott Unicomb 
 Stephen Fry

1st 150yrs min Male Board Relay Noel Kolkka 
 Scott Unicomb 
 Kevin Morrison

2nd 70-74 Male Board Race Richard Bedford
2nd 70-74 Ironman Richard Bedford
2nd 60-64 Male Ski Race Doug Iredale
2nd 40-44 Male 2km Beach Run Drew Moffrey
2nd 35-39 Female Board Race Lee Vrolyks
2nd 35-39 Female Surf Race Lee Vrolyks
2nd 35-39 Ironwoman Lee Vrolyks
2nd 70-74 Male Board Rescue Richard Bedford 

 Allan Nicholls
2nd 45-49 Female Board Rescue Margaret Kyle 

 Wakana Yoshida
2nd 35-39 Female Board Rescue Tiarne Smith 

 Lee Vrolyks
2nd 35-39 Female Double Ski Tiarne Smith 

 Lee Vrolyks
2nd 130yrs min Female Ski Relay Margaret Kyle 

 Tiarne Smith 
 Lee Vrolyks

2nd 130yrs min Female Board Relay Margaret Kyle 
 Tiarne Smith 

 Lee Vrolyks
2nd 110yrs min Female Surf Teams Tiarne Smith 

 Lee Vrolyks 
 Susan Perkins

2nd 110yrs min Female Taplin Relay Tiarne Smith 
 Lee Vrolyks 

 Susan Perkins
3rd 60-64 Female Board Race Margaret Kyle
3rd 70-74 Male 1km Beach Run Richard Bedford
3rd 60-64 Ironman Noel Kolkka

3rd 75+ Male Ski Race Russell Trueman
3rd 75+ Male Beach Sprint Allan Nicholls
3rd 45-49 Female 2km Run Wakana Yoshida
3rd 45-49 Female Surf Race Susan Perkins
3rd 30-34 Male 2km Ocean Swim Hiro Uraguchi
4th 55-59 Male Surf Race Scott Unicomb
4th 40-44 Female Surf Race Tiarne Smith
4th 60-64 Ironwoman Margaret Kyle
5th 70-74 Male 2km Ocean Swim Richard Bedford
5th 60-64 Male Ski Race Grant Veckranges
5th 60-64 Female Ski Race Margaret Kyle
5th 55-59 Male 2km Ocean Swim Roger Belmar
5th 50-54 Female Beach Sprint Liesl Kett
5th 150yrs min Male Taplin Relay Scott Unicomb 

 Grant Veckranges 
 Kevin Morrison

5th 170yrs min Male Taplin Relay Noel Kolkka 
 Stephen Fry 

 Doug Iredale
6th 55-59 Male Surf Race Roger Belmar
6th 55-59 Male 2km Ocean Swim Scott Unicomb
6th 45-49 Female Beach Sprint Wakana Yoshida
6th 45-49 Female Surf Race Wakana Yoshida
6th 30-34 Male Beach Flags Hiro Uraguchi
6th 170yrs min Female Beach Relay Wakana Yoshida 

 Susan Perkins 
 Liesl Kett 

 Annabel Kolkka
6th 40-44 Female 2km Beach Run Annabel Kolkka

QLD Open Surf Life Saving Championships 
Tugun Beach 26 – 28 March 2021.

1st Open Male Beach Flags Jackson Symonds
1st Open Male Beach Sprint Jackson Symonds
1st Open Ironwoman Georgia Miller
1st Open Female Surf Belt Georgia Miller
1st Open Female Surf Race Georgia Miller
1st Open Female Ski Race Danielle McKenzie
1st Open Male Ski Race Sam Norton
1st Open Mixed Double Ski Mackenzie Hynard 

 Danielle McKenize
1st Open Female Double Ski Georgia Laird 

 Danielle McKenzie
1st Open Female Board Rescue Maddy Dunn 

 Georgia Miller
1st Open Female Board Relay Danielle McKenzie 

 Georgia Miller 
 Hannah Sculley

1st Open Female Ski Relay Danielle McKenzie 
 Georgia Miller 
 Jaime Roberts 

1st Open Male Ski Relay Mackenzie Hynard 
 Tom Norton 
 Sam Norton

1st Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue Georgia Laird 
 Georgia Miller 
 Jaime Roberts 

 Madeline Thomson

2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS
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1st Open Female Surf Teams Georgia Miller 
 Jamie Perkins 

 Laura Taylor 
 Sara Tazaki

1st Open 6 Person R&R Sheldon Alcantara 
 Scott Clements 

 Stephen Fry 
 Adam Gulson 

 Andrew Moore 
 David Shields

1st Open Male Beach Relay Jason Gough 
 Mitch Coombes 

 Jackson Symonds 
 Jake Schoeman

1st Open Lifesaver Relay Bailey Armstrong 
 Rachel Clayphan 

 Damien Clayphan 
 Jennifer Davis 

 Shannon Grimsey 
 Penelope 
Hamilton 

 Sam Norton 
 Auden Parish 

 Asher Ward
1st Reserve Grade Male Boat Joshua Bunney 

 Declan Comerford 
 Ethan Ferraro 

 Finnien Mitchell 
Damien Clayphan

1st U23 Male Boat Joshua Bunney 
 Declan Comerford 

 Ethan Ferraro 
 Finnien Mitchell 

Damien Clayphan
1st U19 Female Beach Relay Bethany Jones 

 Ellie Keeble 
 Georgia Kett 

 Stephanie Welsh
1st U19 Female Surf Teams Ashleigh Allred 

 Lucy Derbyshire 
 Hannah Schmidt 

 Sara Tazaki
1st U19 Female Beach Sprint Stephanie Welsh
1st U19 Male Surf Belt Kaan Karadag
1st U19 Male Surf Race Auden Parish
1st U19 Male Ski Race Joe Collins
1st U19 Female 2km Beach Run Hannah Schmidt
1st U19 Male Double Ski Joe Collins 

 Kaan Karadag
1st U19 Male Board Rescue Joe Collins 

 Auden Parish
1st U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue Flynn Basalo 

 Joe Collins 
 Thomas Scott 

 Corbin Zahn
1st U19 Male Surf Teams Joe Collins 

 Joe McMenamin 
 Auden Parish 
 Thomas Scott

1st U19 Male Surf Board Relay Joe Collins 
 Kaan Karadag 
 Auden Parish

1st U19 Male Ski Relay Joe Collins 
 Kaan Karadag 
 Beau Meehan

1st U19 Female Taplin Relay Lucy Derbyshire 
 Ashley Nogler 

 Sara Tazaki
1st U19 Male Taplin Relay Joe Collins 

 Kaan Karadag 
 Auden Parish

1st U17 Female Surf Race Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Male Surf Race Kai Harland
1st U17 Female Board Race Jamie Perkins
1st U17 Female Board Relay Alyssa Bailey 

 Claudia Bailey 
 Jamie Perkins

1st U17 Male Ski Relay Flynn Basalo 
 Kai Harland 

 Byron Richards
1st U17 Female Taplin Relay Claudia Bailey 

 Lilly Findlay 
 Jamie Perkins

2nd Open Male Beach Sprint Jason Gough
2nd Open Male Beach Flags Jason Gough
2nd Open Female Surf Race Sara Tazaki
2nd Open Female Ski Race Georgia Laird
2nd Open Male Ski Race Tom Norton
2nd Open Male Surf Race Bailey Armstrong
2nd Open Male Board Race Matt Bevilacqua
2nd Open Female Beach Sprint Stephanie Welsh
2nd Open Male Double Ski Tom Norton 

 Sam Norton
2nd Open Mixed Double Ski Georgia Laird 

 Tom Norton
2nd Open Male Board Rescue Matt Bevilacqua 

 Matt Poole
2nd Open Male Board Relay Matt Bevilacqua 

 Matt Poole 
 Cory Taylor

2nd Open Female Ski Relay Mackenzie Duffy 
 Georgia Laird 

 Hannah Sculley
2nd Open Female Taplin Relay Maddy Dunn 

 Jaime Roberts 
 Laura Taylor

2nd Open Female Rescue Tube Rescue Madisyn Armstrong 
 Mackenzie Duffy 

 Maddy Dunn 
 Danielle McKenzie

2nd Open Male Taplin Relay Bailey Armstrong 
 Matt Bevilacqua 

 Mackenzie Hynard 
 Sam Norton 
 Matt Poole 
 Cory Taylor

2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS
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2nd Open Male Rescue Tube Rescue Bailey Armstrong 
 Daniel Miller 

 Nicholas Rodger 
 Jake Schoeman

2nd Open Male 5 Person R&R Richard Bedford 
 Scott Clements 

 Stephen Fry 
 Andrew Moore 
 David Shields

2nd Open Mixed 5 Person R&R Scott Clements 
 Nicole Conyngham 

 Stephen Fry 
 Sascha Lawton 

David Shields
2nd U23 March Past Teal Davies 

 Lilly Findlay 
 Lucas Miller 

 Ricquelle Good 
 Emily Gauld 

Emily Holz 
 Caitlyn Miller 

 Ella Moore 
 Jeremy Kneen 

 Byron Richards 
 Emersen Hardy 

 Asher Ward
2nd U19 Male Beach Relay Riley Brown 

 Lachlan Hutchen 
 Noah Lunardelli 

 Asher Ward
2nd U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue Emily Gauld 

 Chloe Gulson 
 Gabrielle Hawley 

 Ella Moore
2nd U19 Female Ski Relay Lucy Derbyshire 

 Caitlyn Miller 
 Ashley Nogler

2nd U19 Male Ski Relay Taylor Chamberlain 
 Joe McMenamin 

 Thomas Scott
2nd U19 Female Board Rescue Jarrah Davies 

 Emily Noyes
2nd U19 Male Board Race Joe Collins
2nd U19 Male Surf Race Joe Collins
2nd U19 Male Ski Race Kaan Karadag
2nd U17 Female 2km Beach Run Eva Parish
2nd U17 Male Beach Sprint Asher Ward
2nd U17 Ironwoman Jamie Perkins
2nd U17 Male Surf Belt Kai Harland
2nd U17 Female Board Race Claudia Bailey
2nd U17 Female Board Rescue Claudia Bailey 

 Alyssa Bailey
2nd U17 Female Beach Relay Emersen Hardy 

 Ellie Keeble 
 Georgia Kett 

 Ella Moore
2nd U17 Female Surf Teams Claudia Bailey 

 Alyssa Bailey 
 Bailey Day 

 Emily Gauld

2nd U17 Male Taplin Relay Flynn Basalo 
 Kai Harland 

 Jeremy Kneen
2nd U17 Male Beach Relay Riley Brown 

 Lachlan Hutchen 
 Noah Lunardelli 

 Asher Ward
3rd Open Ironman Matt Bevilacqua
3rd Open Ironwoman Danielle McKenzie
3rd Open Male Surf Belt Bailey Armstrong
3rd Open Female Double Ski Mackenzie Duffy 

 Jaime Roberts
3rd Open Female Surf Teams Lucas Allan 

 Bailey Armstrong 
 Caine Eckstein 

 Matt Poole
3rd Open Female Surf Boat Rachel Clayphan 

 Jennifer Davis 
 Shannon Grimsey 

 Penelope 
Hamilton 

 Damien Clayphan
3rd U19 Ironman Joe Collins
3rd U19 Ironwoman Lucy Derbyshire
3rd U19 Female Belt Sara Tazaki
3rd U19 Male Belt Joe McMenamin
3rd U19 Female Ski Race Sara Tazaki
3rd U19 Female Board Race Lucy Derbyshire
3rd U19 Male Ski Race Beau Meehan
3rd U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue Taylor Chamberlain 

 Kaan Karadag 
 Beau Meehan 
 Samuel Rose

3rd U19 Male Board Rescue Joe McMenamin 
 Beau Meehan

3rd U19 Female Double Ski Lucy Derbyshire 
 Ashley Nogler

3rd U19 Male Double Ski Flynn Basalo 
 Thomas Scott

3rd U17 Female Surf Race Claudia Bailey
3rd U17 Male Beach Sprint Lachlan Hutchen
3rd U17 Female Ski Race Emersen Hardy
3rd U17 Male Ski Race Flynn Basalo
3rd U17 Female Ski Relay Alyssa Bailey 

 Lily Findlay 
 Emersen Hardy

3rd U17 Female Taplin Relay Alyssa Bailey 
 Emily Gauld 

 Emersen Hardy
4th Open Male Double Ski Mackenzie Hynard 

 Kevin Morrison
4th Open Mixed Double Ski Sam Norton 

 Jaime Roberts
4th Open Male Board Rescue Mitchell Coombes 

 James Rosato
4th U17 Female Belt Race Ella Moore
4th U19 Female Belt Race Hannah Schmidt

2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS
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4th U19 Male Belt Race Corbin Zahn
4th Open Male Boat Race Jonathan Pepper 

 Murray Stacey 
 Ben Townsend 

 Jake Weston 
Damien Clayphan

4th Open Female Surf Teams Madisyn Armstrong 
 Bianca Crisp 

 Hannah Schmidt 
 Madeline Thomson

4th Open Female Taplin Relay Danielle McKenzie 
 Georgia Miller 

 Hannah Sculley
4th U19 Female Board Relay Lucy Derbyshire 

 Caitlyn Miller 
 Ashley Nogler

4th U19 Male Board Relay Joe McMenamin 
 Miller McQuitty-

Brown 
 Beau Meehan

4th U19 Female Surf Teams Madison Bravery 
 Jarrah Davies 
 Caitlyn Miller 

 Ashley Nogler
4th U17 Male Board Relay Taj Crellin 

 Jeremy Kneen 
 Byron Richards

5th Open Male 2km Beach Run Toby Redler
5th Open Female Surf Belt Madisyn Armstrong
5th U19 Female Beach Sprint Bethany Jones
5th U19 Ironman Kaan Karadag
5th U19 Female Surf Race Sara Tazaki
5th U19 Male Surf Race Joe McMenamin
5th U19 Female Belt Race Emily Noyes
5th U19 Female Board Race Caitlyn Miller
5th U17 Male Beach Flags Asher Ward
5th U17 Female Belt Race Claudia Bailey
5th U19 Male Double Ski Madison Bravery 

 Chloe Gulson
5th U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue Jarrah Davies 

 Caitlyn Miller 
 Emily Noyes 

 Hannah Schmidt
5th U19 Female Ski Relay Madison Bravery 

 Jarrah Davies 
 Chloe Gulson

5th U19 Male Rescue Tube Rescue Zach Bromage 
 Presley Good 

 Joe McMenamin 
 Miller McQuitty-

Brown
5th U19 Female Board Rescue Ashley Nogler 

 Hannah Schmidt
5th U19 Male Taplin Relay Joe McMenamin 

 Miller McQuitty-
Brown 

 Beau Meehan

5th U19 Female Taplin Relay Ashleigh Allred 
 Madison Bravery 

 Caitlyn Miller
5th U17 Male Board Rescue Taj Crellin 

 Kai Harland
5th U17 Male Surf Teams Taj Crellin 

 Kai Harland 
 Jeremy Kneen 

 Euan Lynch
6th Open Ironwoman Hannah Sculley
6th U19 Male Surf Belt Zach Bromage
6th U19 Male Board Race Beau Meehan
6th U19 Female Ski Race Madison Bravery
6th U17 Ironman Jeremy Kneen
6th U17 Ironwoman Alyssa Bailey
6th Open Female Board Relay Rielly Bryant 

 Lucy Derbyshire 
 Maddy Dunn

6th U19 Female Rescue Tube Rescue Ashleigh Allred 
 Madison Bravery 

 Ashley Nogler 
 Sara Tazaki

6th U19 Male Board Rescue Miller McQuitty-
Brown 

 Bode Schulz
6th U17 Female Board Relay Lilly Findlay 

 Emily Gauld 
 Ella Moore

6th U17 Female Ski Relay Claudia Bailey 
 Teal Davies 
 Ella Moore

Overall Carnival Pointscore
1st BMD Northcliffe 631
2nd Maroochydore 323
3rd Burleigh Heads 237

QLD Masters Surf Life Saving Championships 
Tugun Beach 26 - 27 March 2021

1st 70+ Male Ironman Richard Bedford
1st 70+ Male Surf Board Richard Bedford
1st 70+ Male Surf Race Richard Bedford
1st 70+ Male Surf Ski Richard Bedford
1st 60-64 Male Ironman Noel Kolkka
1st 45-49 Female 2km Beach Run Wakana Yoshida
1st 40-44 Female Surf Board Tiarne Smith
1st 40-44 Female Surf Ski Tiarne Smith
1st 35-39 Female Surf Board Rescue Tiarne Smith 

 Lee Vrolyks
1st 70+ Male Surf Board Rescue Allan Nicholls 

 Campbell Seward
2nd 60-64 Female Ironwoman Margaret Kyle
2nd 60-64 Female Surf Board Margaret Kyle
2nd 60-64 Male Surf Race Stephen Fry
2nd 55-59 Male Surf Race Scott Unicomb
2nd 50-54 Female Beach Sprint Liesl Kett
2nd 40-44 Female Ironwoman Tiarne Smith

2020-2021 MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS
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2nd 35-39 Female Ironwoman Lee Vrolyks
2nd 35-39 Female Surf Board Lee Vrolyks
2nd 35-39 Female Surf Race Lee Vrolyks
2nd 40-44 Female Surf Race Tiarne Smith
2nd 45-49 Female Surf Race Susan Perkins
2nd 200+ Years Male Beach Relay Daniel Degiorgio 

 Aaron Findlay 
 John Rynne 

 Shannon Van 
Balen

2nd 130+ Years Female Surf Board Relay Margaret Kyle 
 Tiarne Smith 

 Lee Vrolyks
2nd 55-59 Male Surf Board Rescue N oel Kolkka 

 Scott Unicomb
2nd 45-49 Female Surf Board Rescue Margaret Kyle 

 Wakana Yoshida
2nd 110+ Years Female Surf Team Susan Perkins 

 Tiarne Smith 
 Lee Vrolyks

2nd 170+ Years Open Surf Team Roger Belmar 
 Stephen Fry 

 Scott Unicomb
2nd 110+ Years Female Taplin 3 person Susan Perkins 

 Tiarne Smith 
 Lee Vrolyks

2nd 170+ Years Open Taplin 3 person Richard Bedford 
 Scott Unicomb 
 Danny Wright

3rd 60-64 Female 1km Beach Run Margaret Kyle
3rd 65-69 Male 1km Beach Run John Rynne
3rd 70+ Male 1km Beach Run Richard Bedford
3rd 30-34 Male 2km Beach Run Hiro Uraguchi
3rd 55-59 Male 2km Beach Run Roger Belmar
3rd 70+ Male Surf Board Allan Nicholls
3rd 30-34 Male Surf Race Hiro Uraguchi
3rd 35-39 Female Surf Ski Lee Vrolyks
3rd 60-64 Female Surf Ski Margaret Kyle
3rd 60-64 Male Surf Board Rescue Stephen Fry 

 Douglas Iredale
3rd 130+ Years Female Surf Ski Relay Margaret Kyle 

 Tiarne Smith 
 Lee Vrolyks

3rd 150+ Years Male Surf Team Richard Bedford 
 Andrew (Jed) 

Moore 
 Hiro Uraguchi

4th 30-34 Male Beach Sprint Hiro Uraguchi
4th 55-59 Male Surf Board Scott Unicomb
4th 150+ Years Male Surf Board Relay Aaron Findlay 

 Stephen Fry 
 Scott Unicomb

4th Over 180 Years Open Surf Boat Scott Clements 
 Glen Crowther 

 Karl James 
 Stuart Traill 
 Ron Payne

4th 55-59 Male Surf Race Roger Belmar
4th 170+ Years Open Taplin 3 person Scott Bradford 

 Stephen Fry 
 Douglas Iredale

5th 60-64 Open Double Ski Douglas Iredale
5th 60-64 Open Double Ski Noel Kolkka
5th 60-64 Male Surf Board Stephen Fry
5th 170+ Years Open Surf Board Relay Scott Bradford 

 Douglas Iredale 
 Noel Kolkka

5th 45-49 Female Surf Race Wakana Yoshida
5th 60-64 Female Surf Race Margaret Kyle 
5th 150+ Years Male Taplin 3 person Noel Kolkka 

 Hiro Uraguchi 
 Grant Veckranges

6th 65-69 Male Beach Flags John Rynne
6th 45-49 Female Beach Sprint Wakana Yoshida
6th 50-54 Male Beach Sprint Michael Innes
6th 30-34 Male Surf Board Hiro Uraguchi
6th 45-49 Female Surf Board Wakana Yoshida
6th 60-64 Male Surf Board Noel Kolkka
6th 60-64 Male Surf Ski Grant Veckranges

2020 QLD Pool Rescue Championships 
Burpengary 12 - 13 September 2020

1st  U15 Female 100m Man. Carry + Fins Claudia Bailey
1st U19 Female 100m Man. Carry + Fins Madeline Thomson
1st 30-39 Male 100m Man. Carry + Fins Hiro Uraguchi
1st 40-49 Female 100m Man. Carry + Fins Wakana Yoshida
1st 60+ Female 100m Man. Carry + Fins Margaret Kyle
1st 60+ Male 100m Man. Carry + Fins Stephen Fry
1st Open Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Daniel Miller
1st  U15 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Claudia Bailey
1st U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow w’ Fins Lucas Miller
1st U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow w’ Fins Corbin Zahn
1st U19 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Madeline Thomson
1st 30-39 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Naomi Brett
1st 60+ Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Margaret Kyle
1st 60+ Male 100m Manikin Tow w’ Fins Stephen Fry
1st U13 Female 100m Obstacles Milla Jansen
1st 60+ Female 100m Obstacles Margaret Kyle
1st 60+ Male 100m Obstacles Stephen Fry
1st Open Female 100m Rescue Medley Bianca Crisp
1st U15 Female 100m Rescue Medley Dyana Crabb
1st U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley Lucas Miller
1st U19 Female 100m Rescue Medley Madeline Thomson
1st U19 Male 100m Rescue Medley Lincoln Hardy
1st 50-59 Male 200m Obstacles Roger Belmar
1st U15 Female 200m Obstacles Jamie Perkins
1st  U15 Male 200m Obstacles Euan Lynch
1st  U17 Female 200m Obstacles Sara Tazaki
1st  U17 Male 200m Obstacles Ruben Rees
1st  U19 Female 200m Obstacles Ashleigh Allred
1st U19 Male 200m Obstacles Joe Collins
1st 30-39 Female 200m Obstacles Naomi Brett
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1st 30-39 Male 200m Obstacles Hiro Uraguchi
1st U15 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Claudia Bailey
1st U15 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Lucas Miller
1st U19 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Madeline Thomson
1st U13 Female 50m Brick Carry Milla Jansen
1st Open Male 50m Manikin Carry Daniel Miller
1st U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry Kaia Sugars
1st U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry Claudia Bailey
1st U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry Euan Lynch
1st U17 Female 50m Manikin Carry Ella Moore
1st  U19 Female 50m Manikin Carry Madeline Thomson
1st  30-39 Female 50m Manikin Carry Naomi Brett
1st  30-39 Male 50m Manikin Carry Hiro Uraguchi
1st  60+ Female 50m Manikin Carry Margaret Kyle
1st  60+ Male 50m Manikin Carry Stephen Fry
1st  U11 Female 4x25m Brick Relay Isla Hawkins 

 Sienna Lea’aetoa 
 Isabella Narain 

1st  U12/U13 Male 4x25m Brick Relay Kalani Creech 
 Leo Johnston 

 Rowan Toon 
 Jake Williams

1st  Open Female 4x25m Manikin Relay Olivia Corrin 
 Georgia Miller 

 Emily Noyes 
 Madeline Thomson

1st  Masters Female 4x25m Manikin 
Relay 

Theresa Breetzke 
 Naomi Brett 

 Margaret Kyle 
 Wakana Yoshida

1st  Masters Male 4x25m Manikin Relay Roger Belmar 
 Stephen Fry 

 Gavin Hill 
 Hiro Uraguchi

1st  U14/U15 Female 4x25m Manikin 
Relay 

Claudia Bailey 
 Alyssa Bailey 
 Dyana Crabb 

 Emersen Hardy
1st  U14/U15 Male 4x25m Manikin 

Relay 
Ryley Harland 

 Euan Lynch 
 Lucas Miller 

 Samuel Perry
1st  U17/U19 Female 4x25m Manikin 

Relay 
Ella Moore 

 Emily Noyes 
 Sara Tazaki 

 Madeline Thomson
1st  U11 Female 4x50m Medley Relay Isla Hawkins 

 Bonnie Johnston 
 Sienna Lea’aetoa 

 Isabella Narain
1st  Masters Female 4x50m Medley 

Relay 
Theresa Breetzke 

 Naomi Brett 
 Margaret Kyle 

 Wakana Yoshida
1st  Masters Male 4x50m Medley Relay Roger Belmar 

 Stephen Fry 
 Gavin Hill 

 Hiro Uraguchi

1st  U12/U13 Female 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Milly Derbyshire 
 Milla Jansen 

 Georgia Lea’aetoa 
 Aveline Rounsley

1st  U12/U13 Male 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Kalani Creech 
 Kai Gilbert 

 Rowan Toon 
 Jake Williams

1st  U14/U15 Female 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Claudia Bailey 
 Alyssa Bailey 

 Jamie Perkins 
 Zali Williams

1st  U14/U15 Male 4x50m Medley 
Relay

Jeremy Kneen 
 MJ Lowe 

 Euan Lynch 
 Lucas Miller

1st  U17/U19 Female 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Ella Moore 
 Emily Noyes 

 Sara Tazaki 
 Madeline Thomson

1st  U17/U19 Male 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Rory Blair 
 Kai Harland 
 Ruben Rees 
 Corbin Zahn

1st  Open Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Olivia Corrin 
 Bianca Crisp 

 Georgia Miller 
 Madeline Thomson

1st  U11 Female 4x50m Obstacle Relay Isla Hawkins 
 Bonnie Johnston 
 Sienna Lea’aetoa 

 Isabella Narain
1st  Masters Female 4x50m Obstacle 

Relay 
Theresa Breetzke 

 Naomi Brett 
 Margaret Kyle 

 Wakana Yoshida
1st  Masters Male 4x50m Obstacle 

Relay 
Roger Belmar 
 Stephen Fry 

 Gavin Hill 
 Hiro Uraguchi

1st  U12/U13 Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Milly Derbyshire 
 Milla Jansen 

 Georgia Lea’aetoa 
 Aveline Rounsley

1st  U12/U13 Male 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Kalani Creech 
 Kai Gilbert 

 Rowan Toon 
 Jake Williams

1st  U14/U15 Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Caitlin Allred 
 Claudia Bailey 

 Alyssa Bailey 
 Jamie Perkins

1st  U14/U15 Male 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Ryley Harland 
 MJ Lowe 

 Euan Lynch 
 Lucas Miller

1st  U17/U19 Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Ashleigh Allred 
 Ella Moore 
 Sara Tazaki 

 Madeline Thomson
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1st  U17/U19 Male 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Zachary Bromage 
 Kai Harland 
 Ruben Rees 
 Corbin Zahn

1st  U15 Male Line Throw Euan Lynch 
 Jacob McAnulty

1st  U17 Male Line Throw Ruben Rees 
 Corbin Zahn

1st  Masters Male Line Throw Stephen Fry 
 Andrew Moore

1st  U19 Female Line Throw Sara Tazaki 
 Madeline 
Thomson

1st  Open Male Line Throw Kai Harland 
 William Taylor

1st  U19 Male Line Throw Kai Harland 
 Ruben Rees

2nd  Open Male 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Daniel Miller
2nd  U15 Female 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Alyssa Bailey
2nd  U15 Male 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins  Lucas Miller
2nd  U19 Male 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Lincoln Hardy
2nd  50-59 Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Roger Belmar
2nd U14 Female 100m Man Tow w’ Fins Caitlin Allred
2nd U15 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Alyssa Bailey
2nd U17 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins  Ella Moore
2nd U19 Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Lincoln Hardy
2nd 30-39 Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Hiro Uraguchi
2nd 40-49 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Wakana Yoshida
2nd U11 Female 100m Obstacles Sienna Lea’aetoa
2nd U15 Female 100m Rescue Medley Claudia Bailey
2nd U17 Female 100m Rescue Medley Sara Tazaki
2nd U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley Kai Harland
2nd Open Female 200m Obstacles Bianca Crisp
2nd Open Male 200m Obstacles Bailey Armstrong
2nd U14 Female 200m Obstacles Caitlin Allred
2nd U14 Male 200m Obstacles Ryley Harland
2nd U15 Female 200m Obstacles Claudia Bailey
2nd U15 Male 200m Obstacles Lucas Miller
2nd U17 Female 200m Obstacles Emily Noyes
2nd 40-49 Female 200m Obstacles Wakana Yoshida
2nd Open Male 200m Super Lifesaver Daniel Miller
2nd U15 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Alyssa Bailey
2nd U17 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Ella Moore
2nd U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Kai Harland
2nd U19 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Lincoln Hardy
2nd U11 Female 50m Brick Carry Sienna Lea’aetoa
2nd U11 Male 50m Brick Carry Kingston Lowe
2nd U12 Male 50m Brick Carry Jake Williams
2nd  50-59 Male 50m Manikin Carry Roger Belmar
2nd U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry Cyra Bender
2nd U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry Lucas Miller
2nd U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry Corbin Zahn
2nd 40-49 Female 50m Manikin Carry Wakana Yoshida

2nd Open Male 4x25m Manikin Relay Rory Blair 
 Daniel Miller 

 William Taylor 
 Corbin Zahn

2nd U17/U19 Male 4x25m Manikin 
Relay 

Lincoln Hardy 
 Kai Harland 

 William Taylor 
 Corbin Zahn

2nd  Open Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay Bailey Armstrong 
 Riley Clout 

 Daniel Miller 
 Ruben Rees

2nd  Open Female 4x25m Man. Relay Madeline Allars 
 Ashleigh Allred 

 Ella Moore 
 Sara Tazaki

2nd U14/U15 Female 4x25m Man. Relay Caitlin Allred 
 Cyra Bender 
 Kaia Sugars 

 Zali Williams
2nd U17/U19 Female 4x25m Man. Relay Madeline Allars 

 Ashleigh Allred 
 Jarrah Davies 

 Lucy Derbyshire
2nd  Open Female 4x50m Medley Relay Madeline Allars 

 Ashleigh Allred 
 Lucy Derbyshire 

 Madeline Thomson
2nd  U12/U13 Male 4x50m Medley 

Relay 
Leo Johnston 

 Brodey Kneen 
 Griffin Lynch 

 Ethan McAnulty
2nd  U14/U15 Male 4x50m Medley 

Relay 
Xavier Gordon 
 Ryley Harland 

 Jacob McAnulty 
 Samuel Perry

2nd  U17/U19 Male 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Zachary Bromage 
 Joe Collins 

 Lincoln Hardy 
 William Taylor

2nd  Open Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Ashleigh Allred 
 Lucy Derbyshire 

 Ella Moore 
 Emily Noyes

2nd  U12/U13 Male 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Leo Johnston 
 Brodey Kneen 

 Griffin Lynch 
 Ethan McAnulty

2nd  U14/U15 Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Cyra Bender 
 Dyana Crabb 

 Kaia Sugars 
 Zali Williams

2nd  U14/U15 Male 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Xavier Gordon 
 Jeremy Kneen 

 Jacob McAnulty 
 Samuel Perry

2nd  U19 Female Line Throw Madeline Allars 
 Lucy Derbyshire

3rd  U17 Female 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Sara Tazaki
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3rd  U17/U19 Female 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay

Madeline Allars 
 Jarrah Davies 

 Lucy Derbyshire 
 Emily Noyes

3rd U17/U19 Male 4x50m Obstacle 
Relay 

Rory Blair 
 Joe Collins 

 Lincoln Hardy 
 William Taylor

3rd  U12/U13 Female 100m Patient Tow Milla Jansen 
 Aveline Rounsley

3rd  Open Male 4x50m Medley Relay Zachary Bromage 
 Lincoln Hardy 
 Daniel Miller 

 William Taylor
4th  U15 Female 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Dyana Crabb
4th  U17 Female 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Emily Noyes
4th  U15 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Dyana Crabb
4th  U17 Male 100m Manikin Tow w’ 

Fins
Kai Harland

4th  U19 Male 100m Manikin Tow w’ 
Fins

Rory Blair

4th  U13 Male 100m Obstacles Rowan Toon
4th  U19 Male 100m Rescue Medley William Taylor
4th  Open Male 200m Obstacles Daniel Miller
4th  U14 Female 200m Obstacles Kaia Sugars
4th  U14 Male 200m Obstacles MJ Lowe
4th  U15 Female 200m Obstacles Dyana Crabb
4th  U19 Male 200m Obstacles Lincoln Hardy
4th  U17 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Corbin Zahn
4th  U19 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Zachary Bromage
4th  U11 Female 50m Brick Carry Isabella Narain
4th  U13 Male 50m Brick Carry Rowan Toon
4th  U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry Ryley Harland
4th  U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry Dyana Crabb
4th  U15 Male 50m Manikin Carry Jacob McAnulty
4th  U17 Male 50m Manikin Carry Kai Harland
4th  U11 Female 100m Patient Tow Bonnie Johnston 

 Sienna Lea’aetoa
4th  U12 Male Line Throw Kai Gilbert 

 Jesse Mill
4th  U14 Female Line Throw Caitlin Allred 

 Kaia Sugars
4th  U15 Female Line Throw  Dyana Crabb 

 Emersen Hardy
4th  U14/U15 Male 4x25m Manikin 

Relay 
Xavier Gordon 
 Jeremy Kneen 

 MJ Lowe 
 Jacob McAnulty

4th  Open Male 4x50m Medley Relay  Riley Clout 
 Kai Harland 
 Ruben Rees 
 Corbin Zahn

4th  Open Male 4x50m Obstacle Relay Zachary Bromage 
 Joe Collins 

 Lincoln Hardy 
 William Taylor

3rd U19 Male 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Rory Blair
3rd U14 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Kaia Sugars
3rd U14 Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Samuel Perry
3rd U15 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Jamie Perkins
3rd U15 Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins  Jeremy Kneen
3rd U13 Male 100m Obstacles Kalani Creech
3rd Open Male 100m Rescue Medley Daniel Miller
3rd U15 Female 100m Rescue Medley Alyssa Bailey
3rd U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley Jacob McAnulty
3rd U17 Female 100m Rescue Medley Emily Noyes
3rd U17 Male 100m Rescue Medley Corbin Zahn
3rd Open Female 200m Obstacles Olivia Corrin
3rd Open Male 200m Obstacles Riley Clout
3rd U15 Female 200m Obstacles Alyssa Bailey
3rd U17 Male 200m Obstacles Kai Harland
3rd U19 Male 200m Obstacles Zachary Bromage
3rd U15 Female 200m Super Lifesaver Emersen Hardy
3rd U19 Male 200m Super Lifesaver Rory Blair
3rd U13 Female 50m Brick Carry Aveline Rounsley
3rd U13 Male 50m Brick Carry Kalani Creech
3rd U15 Female 50m Man. Carry Emersen Hardy
3rd U17 Female 50m Man. Carry Sara Tazaki
3rd  U19 Male 50m Man. Carry Lincoln Hardy
3rd  U12/U13 Male 100m Patient Tow 

w Fins
Kalani Creech 
 Jake Williams

3rd  Open Female 4x50m Medley Relay Olivia Corrin 
 Bianca Crisp 

 Georgia Miller 
 Emily Noyes

3rd  Open Male Line Throw Riley Clout 
 Daniel Miller

3rd  U19 Male Line Throw Rory Blair 
 Joe Collins

3rd  U12/U13 Male 4x25m Brick Relay  Xavier Gordon 
 Jeremy Kneen 

 Griffin Lynch 
 Ethan McAnulty

3rd  Open Male 4x25m Manikin Relay Zachary Bromage 
 Joe Collins 

 Lincoln Hardy 
 Kai Harland

3rd  U17/U19 Male 4x25m Manikin 
Relay 

Rory Blair 
 Zachary Bromage 

 Joe Collins 
 Ruben Rees

3rd  U14/U15 Female 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Caitlin Allred 
 Dyana Crabb 

 Emersen Hardy 
 Kaia Sugars

3rd  U17/U19 Female 4x50m Medley 
Relay 

Madeline Allars 
 Ashleigh Allred 

 Jarrah Davies 
 Lucy Derbyshire
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4th  U14 Male Line Throw Xavier Gordon 
 Samuel Perry

4th  U15 Male Line Throw Jeremy Kneen 
 Lucas Miller

4th  U12/U13 Male 100m Patient Tow Leo Johnston 
 Ethan McAnulty

4th  U19 Male Line Throw William Taylor 
 Corbin Zahn

4th  Open Female Line Throw Madeline Allars 
 Bianca Crisp

5th  U15 Male 100m Man Carry w’ Fins Jacob McAnulty

5th  U17 Female 100m Man Carry w’ Fins Ella Moore

5th  U11 Male 100m Obstacles Kingston Lowe

5th  U13 Female 100m Obstacles Aveline Rounsley

5th  U19 Male 100m Rescue Medley Rory Blair

5th  U14 Female 200m Obstacles Cyra Bender

5th  U14 Female 50m Manikin Carry Caitlin Allred

5th  U14 Male 50m Manikin Carry Samuel Perry

5th  U17 Female 50m Manikin Carry Emily Noyes

5th  U19 Male 50m Manikin Carry William Taylor

5th  Open Female Line Throw Georgia Miller 
 Madeline 
Thomson

5th  U11 Female Line Throw Sophie Arbuckle 
 Bonnie Johnston

5th  U13 Male Line Throw Rowan Toon 
 Jake Williams

5th  U12/U13 Female 100m Patient 
Tow 

Milly Derbyshire 
 Georgia Lea’aetoa

5th  Open Male Line Throw Roger Belmar 
 Gavin Hill

6th  U15 Female 100m Man. Carry w’ Fins Emersen Hardy

6th  U14 Male 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins MJ Lowe

6th  U15 Female 100m Man. Tow w’ Fins Emersen Hardy

6th  U15 Male 100m Manikin Tow w’ Fins Jacob McAnulty

6th  U17 Female 100m Man Tow w’ Fins Jarrah Davies

6th  U11 Female 100m Obstacles Isabella Narain

6th  U12 Male 100m Obstacles Kai Gilbert

6th  U15 Female 100m Rescue Medley Emersen Hardy

6th  U15 Male 100m Rescue Medley Jeremy Kneen

6th  U15 Female 200m Obstacles Zali Williams

6th  U19 Male 200m Obstacles William Taylor

6th  U12 Male 50m Brick Carry Kai Gilbert

6th  U19 Male 50m Manikin Carry Joe Collins

6th  U19 Male Line Throw Zachary Bromage 
 Lincoln Hardy

6th  U15 Female Line Throw Claudia Bailey 
 Alyssa Bailey

6th  Open Female Line Throw Melinda Jackson 
 Margaret Kyle

Overall Carnival Pointscore
1st BMD Northcliffe 1013
2nd Maroochydore 317
3rd Met Caloundra 300

QLD Surf Rescue Championships 
Broadbeach 12th – 14th February 2021

1st U19 Female Champion Lifesaver Jarrah Davies
1st U17 Female Champion Lifesave Ella Moore
1st 40+ Male Champion Lifesaver Trent Rowe
1st U17 Patrol Competition Teal Davies 

 Lilly Findlay 
 Ella Moore 

 Emersen Hardy
2nd U19 Female Champion Lifesaver Caitlyn Miller
2nd U17 Female Champion Lifesaver Emersen Hardy
2nd Open Patrol Competition Jack Moore 

 Daniel Miller 
 Jarrod Shute 

 Trent Rowe 
 Lincoln Hardy 
Chloe Gulson

3rd Open Male Champion Lifesaver Jarrod Shute
4th Open Male Champion Lifesaver Jack Moore
4th U19 Male Champion Lifesaver Corbin Zahn
4th Open Female Champion Lifesaver Chloe Gulson
6th Open Male Champion Lifesaver Daniel Miller

Overall Carnival Pointscore
1st Noosa Heads 63
2nd Dicky Beach 62
3rd BMD Northcliffe 53

QLD Boardriding Championships
1st U17 Male Short Board Riding Riley Brown
3rd U17 Female Short Board Riding Eva Parish
3rd U13 Male Short Board Riding Marley O’Rourke

Kellogg’s Nutri-Grain Overall Series Results
Women
2nd Georgia Miller
4th Danielle McKenzie
10th Harriet Brown
12th Maddy Dunn
14th Hannah Sculley
21st Olivia Corrin
22nd Lucy Derbshire
Men
3rd Joe Collins
4th Cory Taylor
5th Matt Bevilacqua
7th Matt Poole
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REPORTS

YOUTH DEVELOPMENT  
CO-ORDINATOR’S REPORT
I’m sure we can all agree how fantastic this season was, with 
our nippers able to have a full season and the opportunity to 
compete at State and Aussie Champs after last season was cut 
short due to coronavirus.

The season started with Jake Nicholson returning to the club as 
our Head Nipper Coach alongside Assistant Coach Imogen Rees. 
They had fantastic training attendance all season, with improved 
skills and fitness visible at Branch and State Champs. It was 
wonderful to see a lot of nippers come to training and compete 
for the first time, all with smiles on their faces! 

We had another successful year with 380 odd nippers joining our 
Nipper program – 25 up on last season. Many thanks to all the 
Age Managers and Water Safety that gave their time each Sunday 
and at Carnivals for the benefit of the Nippers – safe to say it was 
very enjoyable for everyone! Thank you to the people behind 
the scenes working hard to make the program possible to run on 
Sundays, including Shannon Van Balen and Graham Adams. They 
are often the first ones at the club to help set up and often the 
last ones at the club to pack down. 

Our U8-10s won the overall point score at the twilight beach 
carnival early on in the season, and came 4th overall at Branch 
Championships. Our U11-15s had a big season and placed 5th 
overall at the Youth State Championships at North Kirra. Thanks 
to all of the parents who contributed their time as either Water 
Safety, Officials, or First Aid Officers – without your assistance we 
can’t compete and achieve our great results.

Earlier in the season we had 19 competitors from U13-17 
represent the South Coast Branch in the Interbranch Team who 
competed in November 2020; Aveline Rounsley, Cyra Bender, 
Emily Gauld, Kai Gilbert, Asher Ward, Lucas Miller, Milla Jansen, 
Caitlin Allred, Alyssa Bailey, Rowan Toon, Ryley Harland, Samuel 
Perry, Kalani Creech, Milly Derbyshire, Ella Moore, Jamie Perkins, 
Griffin Lynch, Brodey Kneen, Elias Richards. All competitors raced 
hard and should be proud of their efforts for making the team.

Big thanks to Sheldon Alcantara for bringing his passion for 
Nipper development to our program each weekend; your 
enthusiasm on the beach is infectious. Thank you to Stephen Fry, 
VP Junior Development, for always supporting me, the Nipper 
program, and the direction we are headed -always looking to go 
bigger and better each season. Bring on next season!

Elena Davis
Youth Development Coordinator

VICE PRESIDENT OF YOUTH 
DEVELOPMENT REPORT
We had around 380 members join our nipper & junior 
program this season, an incredible achievement 
considering the environment we are in with COVID 
and the problems associated with that.

Jake Nicholson returned to BMD Northcliffe to take 
up the role as our new nipper coach and what a great 
year he has had with numbers at training increasing 
every week and skill levels improving dramatically. 

We are all looking forward to the coming season as 
we know Jake has some big plans for our members 
with training and competition to help our members 
achieve their goals and dreams.

BMD Northcliffe was 5th in the point score at the 
recent State Titles held at North Kirra beach and it 
was great watching our members placing in events or 
just competing for the first time for our club.

Congratulations to everyone that attended the 
championships well done and a huge thanks to our 
coaching staff - Gavin Hill, Jake Nicholson & Imogen 
Rees.

To all the age managers, helpers and supporters 
that turn up every Sunday at the crack of dawn in 
helping set up for our nipper program and to the JAC 
members thank you for your time and support during 
the season. 

Special thanks must go to several people Sheldon 
Alcantara, Shannon Van Balen & Graham Adams for 
their continued support, drive, and passion in making 
Nippers work so well.

Finally, to our Youth Development Coordinator, Elena 
Davis thank you for such a wonderful year for your 
great work in getting Nippers ready for day one until 
the last day of the season and more for keeping 
members updated with the events week to week. 

Stephen Fry  
VP Junior Development 
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JUNIOR ACTIVIT IES AWARDS

U14 Age Champions Brodey Kneen 
Eva Bojanovic

U13 Age Champions Marley O’Rourke 
Ava Topping

U12 Age Champions Lincoln Phelan 
Isabella Narain

U11 Age Champions Rhys Neuss 
Willow Haywood

U10 Age Champions Macaulay Hawkins 
Torah Pavic

U9 Age Champions Eljay Slater 
Ellie Eckstein

U8 Age Champions Elijah Jacobs 
Mia Hawkins

U14 Most Improved Ethan Phelan

U14 Age Managers Award Eli Richards

U14 Sportsmanship Award Noah Middleton

U13 Most Improved Wilson Booth

U13 Age Managers Award Portia Pavic

U13 Sportsmanship Award Ben Goffsassen

U12 Most Improved Ava Cooke

U12 Age Managers Award Bonnie Johnston

U12 Sportsmanship Award Kai Revell

U11 Most Improved Harry Cloke

U11 Age Managers Award Mia Findlay

U11 Sportsmanship Award Kenzie Van Balen

U10 Most Improved Edward Milligan

U10 Age Managers Award India-Rose Mason

U10 Sportsmanship Award Torah Pavic

U9 Most Improved Benjamin Windle

U9 Age Managers Award Harry Pochin

U9 Sportsmanship Award Pippa Vidler

U8 Most Improved Aryanne Gunn 
Nicholas McMaster

U8 Age Managers Award Lincoln Neuss 
Milly Macdonald

U8 Sportsmanship Award Xander Fairall

U8-10 Coach’s Award Harry Pochin

U11-13 Coach’s Award Mia Findlay

U14-15 Coach’s Award Ryley Harland

Beach Competitor of the Carnival Zara Richters

Water Competitor of the Carnival Milla Jansen

“Gavin Hill” Best Carnival Performance Milla Jansen

Junior Club Member of the Year Nathan Selvey

“Imogen Oulten” Most 
Courageous Performance

Marley O’Rourke
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RESULTS
JUNIOR ACTIVIT IES MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS

QLD Youth Surf Life Saving Championships 
North Kirra Gold Coast 12 - 14 March 2021
1st  U15 Male Ironman Ryley Harland

1st U14 Female Ironwoman Milla Jansen

1st  U14 Female Surf Race Milla Jansen

1st  U15 Male Surf Race Ryley Harland

1st U11 Male Beach Flags Dennis Aycan

1st U14 Male Cameron Relay Kalani Creech 
 Griffin Lynch 

 Elias Richards 
 Nathan Selvey

1st U15 Female Cameron Relay Caitlin Allred 
 Cyra Bender 

 Emma McDonald 
 Kaia Sugars

1st U14 Female Surf Board Relay Ava Crellin 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Milla Jansen

1st U14 Male Surf Board Relay Brodey Kneen 
 Noah Middleton 

 Elias Richards

1st U15 Male Surf Team Ryley Harland 
 MJ Lowe 

 Samuel Perry 
 Jackson Westphal

2nd  U15 Female Ironwoman Cyra Bender

2nd  U14 Male Surf Race Kalani Creech

2nd  U15 Male Surf Race MJ Lowe

2nd  U15 Female Beach Flags Zara Richters

2nd U14 Female Cameron Relay Ava Crellin 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Milla Jansen 
 Aveline Rounsley

2nd U15 Male Cameron Relay Ryley Harland 
 Elias Richards 

 Nathan Selvey 
 Jackson Westphal

2nd U14 Male Surf Board Rescue Kalani Creech 
 Brodey Kneen

3rd  U14 Male Surf Board Elias Richards

3rd  U15 Female Surf Race Cyra Bender

3rd  U15 Female 2km Beach Run Emma McDonald

3rd U15 Male Surf Board Relay Ryley Harland 
 Samuel Perry 

 Michael Zaboy

3rd U14 Female Surf Board Rescue Milly Derbyshire 
 Milla Jansen

3rd U14 Male Surf Team Kalani Creech 
 Brodey Kneen 

 Griffin Lynch 
 Rowan Toon

3rd U15 Female Surf Team Caitlin Allred 
 Cyra Bender 

 Emma McDonald 
 Kaia Sugars

3rd U14 Male Beach Relay Leo Johnston 
 Griffin Lynch 

 Nathan Selvey 
 Rowan Toon

4th U14 Male Ironman Rowan Toon

4th  U13 Male Surf Race Kai Gilbert

4th  U14 Male Surf Race Rowan Toon

4th  U11 Female Beach Flags Willow Haywood

4th U15 Female Beach Flags Zara Richters

4th U14 Female Surf Team Ava Crellin 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Milla Jansen 
 Aveline Rounsley

4th U14 Male Cameron Relay Leo Johnston 
 Brodey Kneen 
 Ethan Phelan 
 Rowan Toon

5th U15 Female Surf Race Caitlin Allred

5th U15 Male Surf Race Samuel Perry

5th U12 Female 1km Beach Run Isabella Narain

5th U11 Female Cameron Relay Ella Ah Wong 
 Mia Findlay 

 Willow Haywood 
 Kenzie Van Balen

5th U15 Male Surf Board Rescue Samuel Perry 
 Michael Zaboy

6th U15 Male Surf Board Michael Zaboy

6th U11 Female 1km Beach Run Ella Ah Wong

6th U14 Male Beach Flags Charlie Kett

6th U15 Female Surf Board Relay Cyra Bender 
 Emma McDonald 

 Kaia Sugars

6th U14 Male Surf Board Rescue Elias Richards 
 Rowan Toon

6th U15 Female Beach Relay Cyra Bender 
 Emma McDonald 

 Zara Richters 
 Kaia Sugars

South Coast Branch Championships 
Burleigh Heads Gold Coast 7th February 2021
1st U12 Female 1km Beach Run Isabella Narain

1st U15 Male 2km Beach Run Michael Zaboy

1st U11 Male Beach Flags Dennis Aycan

1st U15 Female Beach Flags Cyra Bender
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JUNIOR ACTIVIT IES MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS

1st U14 Male Beach Relay Leo Johnston 
 Griffin Lynch 

 Nathan Selvey 
 Rowan Toon

1st U14 Female Cameron Relay Ava Crellin 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Milla Jansen 
 Aveline Rounsley

1st U15 Female Cameron Relay Caitlin Allred 
 Cyra Bender 

 Emma McDonald 
 Kaia Sugars

1st U15 Male Cameron Relay Ryley Harland 
 Samuel Perry 

 Jackson Westphal 
 Michael Zaboy

1st U14 Male Cameron Relay Kalani Creech 
 Brodey Kneen 

 Ethan McAnulty 
 Ethan Phelan

1st U14 Male Ironman Kalani Creech

1st U14 Female Ironwoman Milla Jansen

1st U14 Male Surf Board Elias Richards

1st U15 Male Surf Board Michael Zaboy

1st U14 Male Surf Board Relay Brodey Kneen 
 Noah Middleton 

 Elias Richards

1st U15 Male Surf Board Relay Ryley Harland 
 Samuel Perry 

 Michael Zaboy

1st U14 Female Surf Board Rescue Milly Derbyshire 
 Milla Jansen

1st U14 Male Surf Board Rescue Elias Richards 
 Rowan Toon

1st U15 Female Surf Board Rescue Cyra Bender 
 Kaia Sugars

1st U13 Male Surf Race Kai Gilbert

1st U14 Female Surf Race Milla Jansen

1st U15 Female Surf Race Cyra Bender

1st U15 Male Surf Race Ryley Harland

1st U15 Female Surf Team  Caitlin Allred 
 Cyra Bender 

 Emma McDonald 
 Kaia Sugars

1st U15 Male Surf Team  Ryley Harland 
 MJ Lowe 

 Samuel Perry 
 Jackson Westphal

2nd U11 Female 1km Beach Run Ella Ah Wong

2nd U15 Female 2km Beach Run Emma McDonald

2nd U12 Female Beach Relay Brita Cutler 
 Isla Hawkins 

 Bonnie Johnston 
 Isabella Narain

2nd U11 Female Beach Sprint Willow Haywood

2nd U12 Female Beach Sprint Isla Hawkins

2nd U15 Female Ironwoman Cyra Bender

2nd U15 Male Surf Board Ryley Harland

2nd U14 Female Surf Board Relay Ava Crellin 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Milla Jansen

2nd U15 Female Surf Board Relay Cyra Bender 
 Emma McDonald 

 Kaia Sugars

2nd U13 Male Surf Board Rescue Kai Gilbert 
 Marley O’Rourke

2nd U15 Male Surf Board Rescue Ryley Harland 
 Michael Zaboy

2nd U14 Male Surf Race Rowan Toon

2nd U15 Male Surf Race MJ Lowe

2nd U13 Male Surf Team  Cooper Findlay 
 Kai Gilbert 
 Jesse Mill 

 Marley O’Rourke

2nd U14 Male Surf Team  Leo Johnston 
 Brodey Kneen 
 Elias Richards 

 Rowan Toon

3rd U14 Male 2km Beach Run Rowan Toon

3rd U11 Female Beach Relay Ella Ah Wong 
 Mia Findlay 

 Willow Haywood 
 Kenzie Van Balen

3rd U11 Male Beach Relay Dennis Aycan 
 Harry Cloke 
 Rhys Neuss 

 Jackson 
Wescombe

3rd U15 Female Beach Relay Cyra Bender 
 Emma McDonald 

 Jessica Pauli 
 Kaia Sugars

3rd U14 Male Beach Sprint Nathan Selvey

3rd U14 Male Cameron Relay Griffin Lynch 
 Elias Richards 

 Nathan Selvey 
 Rowan Toon

3rd U13 Male Ironman Marley O’Rourke

3rd U15 Male Ironman Samuel Perry

3rd U14 Female Surf Board Ava Crellin

3rd U14 Male Surf Board Rowan Toon

3rd U15 Female Surf Race Emma McDonald
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3rd U14 Female Surf Team  Ava Crellin 
 Milly Derbyshire 

 Milla Jansen 
 Aveline Rounsley

4th U12 Female 1km Beach Run Isla Hawkins

4th U14 Male Beach Flags Nathan Selvey

4th U15 Female Beach Flags Kaia Sugars

4th U15 Male Beach Flags Jackson Westphal

4th U15 Male Beach Relay Leo Johnston 
 Griffin Lynch 

 Jackson Westphal 
 Michael Zaboy

4th U15 Female Beach Sprint Cyra Bender

4th U11 Female Cameron Relay Ella Ah Wong 
 Mia Findlay 

 Willow Haywood 
 Kenzie Van Balen

4th U14 Male Ironman Rowan Toon

4th U15 Male Ironman Ryley Harland

4th U11 Female Ironwoman Mia Findlay

4th U11 Female Surf Board Mia Findlay

4th U14 Female Surf Board Milly Derbyshire

4th U15 Female Surf Board Cyra Bender

4th U14 Male Surf Board Relay Griffin Lynch 
 Ethan Phelan 
 Rowan Toon

4th U11 Female Surf Board Rescue Mia Findlay 
 Willow Haywood

4th U15 Male Surf Board Rescue  Samuel Perry 
Jackson Westphal

4th U15 Female Surf Race Caitlin Allred

4th U12 Female Surf Team Brita Cutler 
 Mia Findlay 

 Isla Hawkins 
 Bonnie Johnston

4th U14 Male Surf Team Griffin Lynch 
 Ethan McAnulty 
 Noah Middleton 

 Nathan Selvey

5th U11 Male Beach Sprint Dennis Aycan

5th U14 Male Beach Sprint Leo Johnston

5th U12 Female Cameron Relay Brita Cutler 
 Mia Findlay 

 Isla Hawkins 
 Bonnie Johnston

5th U13 Male Cameron Relay Cole Bender 
 Cooper Findlay 

 Benyamin 
Goffsassen 

 Marley O’Rourke

5th U15 Male Ironman Michael Zaboy

5th U15 Female Ironwoman Kaia Sugars

5th U14 Male Surf Race Griffin Lynch

5th  U15 Male Surf Race Jackson Westphal

6th U14 Male 2km Beach Run Leo Johnston

6th U12 Female Beach Flags Isla Hawkins

6th U12 Male Beach Relay Nathan Brown 
 Noah Mackenzie 

 Lincoln Phelan 
 Kai Revell

6th U11 Male Beach Sprint Harry Cloke

6th U12 Male Beach Sprint Lincoln Phelan

6th U14 Male Beach Sprint Rowan Toon

6th U15 Female Beach Sprint Kaia Sugars

6th U15 Male Beach Sprint Jackson Westphal

6th U14 Male Ironman Elias Richards

6th U14 Female Ironwoman Milly Derbyshire

6th U15 Female Ironwoman Emma McDonald

6th U12 Female Surf Board Isabella Narain

6th U13 Male Surf Board Marley O’Rourke

6th U14 Male Surf Board Relay Kalani Creech 
Leo Johnston 

Ethan McAnulty

6th U11 Female Surf Race Mia Findlay

6th U14 Male Surf Race Brodey Kneen

6th U15 Male Surf Race Samuel Perry

6th U11 Male Surf Team Rhys Neuss 
Finn O’Dowd 

Nash Vidler 
Jackson Wescombe

JUNIOR ACTIVIT IES MAJOR CARNIVAL RESULTS
RESULTS
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MEMBERS

SLSC Membership Male Female Total
Life 27 5 32

Perpetual 19 3 22

JA Associate 114 128 242

Honourary Associate 16 5 21

Award 4 3 7

Long Service 55 9 64

Active Reserve 2 2 4

Active Senior 142 55 197

Under 19 31 20 51

Under 17 28 28 56

Under 15 14 10 24

Junior 195 177 372

Total 647 445 1092

Supporters Association Membership
Social 7719 5211 12930

Ordinary * 385 223 608

Total 8104 5434 13538

Combined Membership
SLSC 647 445 1092

Supporters – Social 7719 5211 12930

Total 8366 5656 14022

MEMBERSHIP 5 YEAR COMPARISON

Season 2020/21 2019/20 2018/19 2017/18 2016/17
Life 32 32 32 30 30

Perpetual 22 22 22 22 22

Associate 263 247 211 233 208

Award 7 5 16 3 5

Long Service 64 62 3 62 64

Active Reserve 4 2 64 1 2

Active Senior 197 211 3 174 190

Under 19 51 49 183 47 86

Under 17 56 58 40 46 87

Under 15 24 27 77 30 22

Junior 372 353 20 305 290

308

Total 1092 1068 979 954 1006

2020-21 MEMBERSHIP STATISTICS
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Hart +	 Majorie
Hart +	 Eric
Holmes	 Tim
Howes	 John
Ingersoll	 Russel
Johnson	 Col
Kelly +	 Patrick
Kelly +	 Yvonne
Le Marseny +	 John
Morrow +	 Majorie
O’Keeffe +	 Patrick
O’Neill +	 Frank
Pettiona	 Thomas
Powell	 Patrick
Taylor	 Michael
Wardley +	 Ross
Weyers	 Robert 
Wiener	 Michael
	
Long Service Members
Allan	 Lucas 
Anderton	 Phillip 
Bedford 	 Richard 
Belmar	 Roger 
Blackbeard	 Paul
Booth	 Brian 
Booth 	 Callum
Brayshaw 	 Wesley
Breen 	 Wayne 
Canterbury 	 Nigel 
Clayphan	 Rachel
Clayphan	 Garry 
Clements	 Scott 
Cole	 Marcel
Craig 	 Robert
Creech	 Stephen 
Cruse	 Colin 
Davis	 Elena 
Eckstein	 Shannon 
Eckstein 	 Caine 
Findlay 	 Aaron 
Forsyth 	 Robert
Gale 	 Nicklaas
Goulding 	 Trent 
Hamilton	 Penelope
Hill 	 Gavin 
Hill 	 Cory
Hilton	 Joseph
Howe 	 Rod 
Iredale 	 Douglas 
Jackson 	 Melinda 
Jeanneret 	 Aaron 
Kett	 Liesl 
Leal	 Richard 
McBean	 Stephen 
McBeath	 Stuart
McKenzie	 Keith 

Brennan 	 Alisha
Brett	 Naomi 
Brown	 Harriet 
Bruce 	 Zach
Bryant 	 Rielly
Bryant	 David 
Bunney 	 Joshua
Burgess 	 Mark
Burgess 	 Jayden
Carlier	 Phillipe
Charles 	 Joanna
Clayphan 	 Damien
Clout 	 Riley 
Comerford	 Declan
Conyngham 	 Nicole
Coombes 	 Brett 
Coombes	 Mitchell
Corrin	 Olivia
Coster	 Nicholas
Crisp	 Bianca
Crouch 	 Harrison
Crowther	 Glen
Curran	 Jack
Davenport-mills	 Brad
Davies 	 Sally 
Davies	 Scott 
Davis	 Jennifer
De Cean	 Mark
Dean 	 Lauren
Dean	 Conor 
Doherty 	 Joshua
Downing 	 Richard 
Duffy 	 Mackenzie 
Dunn	 Maddy 
Evans	 Chris 
Faber 	 Andrew
Farnworth	 Neil
Feather	 Lachlan 
Fildes	 Caroline
Fildes	 Lucia 
Fildes 	 Bella 
Fildes	 Jack
Flood	 Naomi 
Fowler 	 Robert
Gough	 Jason 
Graudins	 Alex
Gray	 Tracey
Gray 	 Scott 
Grose 	 Nathan
Gulson	 Edwina
Gulson	 Giles 
Gulson 	 Adam
Hall 	 Dallas
Halsall 	 Elizabeth 
Hardy 	 Lincoln 
Harland 	 John
Harrison	 Thor

Life Members	
Alcantara	 Sheldon
Bradford	 Scott
Burgess	 Diane 
Burgess	 Timothy 
Deane +	 Mike
Fitzpatrick	 Terence 
Fry	 Stephen 
Gadsden +	 Bruce 
Gorely	 John 
Guilfoyle	 Brian 
Harris	 Chris
Harrison	 Graham
Holmes +	 John 
Hutchinson	 William
Irvine	 Helen 
Irvine +	 David
Jackman AM	 Terry
Jeanneret OAM	 Claude
Jones	 Raymond 
Kolkka	 Bruce 
Kolkka	 Norma
Kolkka	 Noel 
Kolkka	 Ross 
Kolkka OAM +	 Allan
Lewis	 Norman 
Macpherson	 Peter 
Phipps +	 Harold
Power AM	 Mick
Roff	 Robert 
Rowe	 Trent
Sheppard +	 Eric
Shields	 David
Stokes	 Haydon
Trueman	 Russell 
Vrolyks	 Lee
Williams +	 Keith
Wood	 Karyn 
	
Perpetual SLSC Members
Alroe +	 Don
Ashbolt +	 Ken 
Balkin	 Ray
Betteridge +	 Trevor
Chorley	 Beverley
Clark +	 Peter
Conn	 Robert 
Cronin	 Derek
Dann	 Barry 
Derepas +	 Desmond
Duce	 Frederick
Fisher +	 David
Gadsden	 Jessie
Gadsden	 Ronald
Gallagher +	 Peter
Halsted +	 Desmond

Mitchell 	 Colin 
Moffrey 	 Drew
Moffrey 	 Damien
Morrison	 Kevin 
Murray 	 Grant 
Nash 	 Adrian
Nicholls 	 Allan 
Nicholson	 Jake
O’Hare 	 Nick
Oxenford 	 Scott 
Payne 	 Ronald
Perkins	 Susan 
Poole 	 Matt
Redler	 Chris 
Reeves	 Gus 
Rynne	 Emma
Rynne	 John
Seward	 Campbell
Shields	 Michelle
Smith	 Tiarne
Smith	 Tate
Stacey 	 Murray
Unicomb	 Scott 
Veckranges 	 Grant 
Williams	 Mark
Wilson 	 Louis 
Wood	 Rebecca 
Zahn	 Gregory 
	
Reserve Active Members
Bradley	 Craig 
Jones	 Alan
Kyle 	 Margaret
Townsend 	 Tara
	
Active Senior Members
Adams 	 Isabelle
Adams	 Graham
Allred	 Mark
Armstrong	 Madisyn 
Armstrong 	 Bailey
Augustin	 Gabriel 
Bailey	 Stuart
Baker 	 Wayne 
Bastos 	 Vincent 
Belcher	 Edward
Bell 	 Jane
Bender 	 Kyle
Bevilacqua	 Matt
Blair 	 Kevin 
Botha	 Bayden
Bradfield	 Craig 
Bradford	 Corey 
Breetzke 	 Jenna 
Breetzke	 Theresa 
Breetzke 	 Brian 
Breetzke 	 Callum
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MEMBERS

Hartnett	 Beau
Havers 	 Harry 
Hawley	 Eliza 
Hawley	 Chris 
Henot	 Valentin
Heslop	 Edward
Hjort 	 Georgia 
Hutton	 Noel
Hynard	 Mackenzie 
Innes	 Courtney
Innes	 Natasha 
Innes 	 Michael 
James	 Karl
Jones 	 Barb
Jongeling	 Duane 
Kaldasch	 Philipp 
King 	 Hilly 
King 	 Jonathan
King 	 Jacob 
Kneen	 Paul
Kolkka 	 Annabel 
Laird	 Georgia 
Lang 	 Ryan
Lawton 	 Adam
Layt 	 Josephine 
Lee 	 Anthony 
Lunardelli 	 David 
Lyon-Jones 	 Sam 
Macdonald	 David 
Mackenzie 	 Bruce 
Marshall 	 Claire
McAnulty	 Glen
McKeating 	 Daniel
McKeating	 Robert
McKenzie	 Danielle
McMenamin	 Jack
McQuitty 	 Andrew
Mill 	 Andrew
Miller 	 Jennifer
Miller	 Georgia 
Miller	 Christian 
Mitchell 	 Finnien 
Moore 	 Georgia 
Moore	 Andrew
Moore	 Andrew
Moore 	 Jack
Morris	 Peter 
Murphy 	 Luke
Nelson	 Daniel
Norton 	 Sam 
Norton 	 Tom 
O’Connor	 Craig 
O’Rourke 	 Tiernan 
Pepper	 Jonathan
Perry	 Bruce 
Peters 	 Daniel
Phelan	 Nicholas

Bailey	 Claudia 
Bailey	 Kane
Basalo	 Flynn 
Boxall	 Lachie
Boxall	 Flynn 
Brown 	 Riley 
Cleaver 	 Alexandra 
Cook	 Daesyn
Crabb 	 Dyana 
Crellin 	 Taj 
Davies	 Teal
Day 	 Bailey
Dear	 Bessie
Drazek	 Natalia 
Findlay 	 Lilly 
Frame 	 Riley 
Gauld 	 Emily 
Hardy 	 Emersen 
Harland 	 Kai 
Harte 	 Isabella
Hawley	 Gabrielle 
Heron 	 Shard 
Heron 	 Troy
Heslop	 Henry 
Holz	 Emily 
Hutchen 	 Lachlan 
James 	 Kieran
Keeble	 Ellie 
Kett	 Georgia 
Kneen 	 Jeremy
Lawton	 Jaime 
Lunardelli	 Noah
Matsuo	 Lena
Mcanulty	 Jacob 
Miller	 Lucas 
Moore 	 Ella
Moore 	 Zara
Murdoch 	 Annie 
O’Halloran	 TJ
Parish	 Eva 
Perkins 	 Jamie 
Rabjohns	 Clare 
Richards	 Byron 
Roper 	 Levi
Selvey	 Jake
Smith 	 Isobel
Sun 	 Neo 
Turnbull	 Rosie 
Van Balen 	 Sage
Ward	 Asher 
Williams	 Zali
Williams	 Edward
Williams	 Jack
Wolsey	 Zane

Under 19 Members	
Allred 	 Ashleigh
Bailey 	 David 
Becker 	 Tiah
Blair 	 Rory
Bravery 	 Madison 
Bromage	 Zachary 
Chamberlain	 Taylor
Collins	 Joe 
Coombes	 Matthew 
Davies	 Jarrah
Derbyshire 	 Lucy
Dilkes 	 Tahlia
Feather 	 Lilli-Mei 
Ferraro	 Ethan 
Good	 Presley 
Gulson 	 Chloe 
Hardy	 Bayden
Jones	 Bethany 
Karadag 	 Kaan
Krause	 Olivia
Lawton 	 Sascha
Mace 	 Chloe 
Maddison 	 Joshua
Martin 	 Joshua
McMenamin	 Milli 
Mcquitty-Brown	Miller
Meehan	 Beau
Miller	 Caitlyn 
Nogler 	 Ashley
Nolan	 Sanaha
Nolan	 Ruby
Noyes 	 Emily 
Parish	 Auden 
Power 	 Lachlan 
Proctor	 Nathan
Rae	 Marco 
Rees 	 Ruben 
Robinson	 Noah
Rose	 Samuel
Schulz	 Bode
Scott	 Thomas
Short	 Hope
Smallman 	 Max 
Sun	 Ryan
Taylor	 William 
Tazaki	 Sara
Welsh	 Stephanie 
Wilson	 Jack
Wood 	 Seth
Wyatt 	 William 
Zahn	 Corbin

U17 Members	
Adams 	 Lucas 
Bailey	 Alyssa

Redler	 Toby
Rees	 Imogen
Reid	 Andy
Richards	 Cody
Richardson	 Patrick 
Ritenberg	 Taylor
Roberts 	 Michael 
Rodger	 Nicholas
Roper	 Maigen
Roper	 Stephen 
Rosato	 Nick
Rosato 	 James 
Rowe 	 Natasha 
Royal	 Ian 
Sassen 	 Sinclair
Schmidt 	 Hannah
Schoeman 	 Jake
Scognamiglio	 David 
Sculley	 Hannah
Selvey 	 Mark
Sheil 	 Michael 
Shields	 Macy
Shields 	 Ethan 
Short 	 Christie
Shute 	 Chloe 
Shute	 Robert
Shute	 Jarrod
Stojanovski	 Oliver
Stovgaard	 Tanya 
Strangman 	 Ben 
Sunderland 	 Kye 
Symonds 	 Jackson 
Taylor	 Laura 
Taylor 	 Cory
Tazaki 	 Katsunori 
Thomson 	 Madeline
Tiller 	 Kiani 
Tomlinson 	 Peter 
Toon	 Graham
Topping 	 Reece 
Townsend	 Ben 
Traill 	 Stuart
Trueman	 Samuel
Turnbull	 Richard 
Uraguchi 	 Hiro
Van Balen	 Shannon 
Van Der Schyff 	 Peter 
Verner 	 Angela
Verner 	 Leigh 
Verosaari 	 Tiia
Weir	 Richard 
Weston	 Jake
Wilson	 Trevor
Wood 	 Cade
Wright 	 Danny 
Yoshida 	 Wakana
Zeniou 	 Peter 
Zeniou 	 Lucky 
Zeniou	 Jimmy 
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Under 15 Members	
Aitchison 	 Kade
Allred	 Caitlin 
Astras	 Andre 
Clayton 	 Nicholas
Frame 	 Caden 
Goffsassen	 Tobiah
Good	 Ricquelle 
Gordon	 Xavier
Harland 	 Ryley 
James 	 Oliver
Jeffries	 Mia 
King	 Chloe 
Lowe	 Matthew 
McDonald	 Emma
Parish	 Thorin
Pauli 	 Jessica 
Perry 	 Samuel
Reid	 Harry 
Shepherd	 Charlotte 
Stone 	 Tori
Strangman 	 Ella
Sugars	 Kaia
Westphal	 Jackson 
Zaboy 	 Michael 
	
Award Members	
Bennett 	 Ryan
Bisby 	 Joanne
Crellin 	 David 
Innes 	 Kylie 
Kneen 	 Karen 
Lynch 	 Jason 
Toon	 Debra 
	
Honourary Associate	
Bell	 Angie 
Bradford	 Dean
Brady 	 Mark
Evans 	 Earl
Gallus	 Jeff
Johnson 	 Hayley
Johnson 	 Dart
Langbroek 	 John-Paul 
Lindsay 	 Jason 
Marcos	 Margaret
Marcos	 Andy
Mathieson 	 Bruce 
Moody 	 David 
Power 	 Andrea
Power 	 Dare
Power 	 Scott 
Power 	 Denise
Richards	 Toni
Robertson 	 Dave
Taylor	 Darren
Vockler 	 Alfred

Ker-Fox 	 Michael 
Kerr	 Andrew
Kose	 Aine
Kriel 	 Natalie 
Kulakov 	 Alexey
Kybartas	 Alex
Laakso	 Toby
Landrigan 	 Simon 
Langford	 Armelle 
Lea’aetoa 	 Louise
Lea’aetoa 	 Tonga 
Lokthawin 	 Duanekamon
Lonergan	 Peter 
Long	 Seth
Longmire	 Scott 
Lyddiard	 Scott 
Macdonald 	 Bradley 
Macdonald 	 Glenn 
Macgregor 	 Rosie 
Mason 	 Julian
Matsumura 	 Emina 
Matuzic 	 Jake
Maybon	 Steven
Mcanulty	 Kristen 
Mcclean 	 Cindy 
Mccoy 	 Leah
Mccrohan	 Louise
Mcdonald	 Kate
Mcdonald	 Amanda
Mcdonald	 Melanie 
Mcdonald	 Grant 
Mcevoy	 Mark
McLean	 Murray
McMaster	 Stephen 
McNamee 	 Daniel
McQualter 	 Cindy 
McTeigue	 Tara
Mendham 	 Brett 
Meyer 	 Jane
Milligan	 Anthony 
Milos 	 Ivan
Mitchell	 Brooke
Mitchell	 Scott 
Moore 	 Nicola
Morgan	 Brieanna
Mullen	 Charlene
Narain	 Gregory 
Neuss 	 Lauren
Norman	 Jeynelle
O’Dowd	 Kevin 
Osborne 	 Karin 
Pacheco 	 Jo
Page	 Moana 
Palmer	 Angela
Paull 	 Rachel
Pavic 	 Allen 
Paynter 	 Rendall 

Downing 	 Marley
Duke	 Peter 
Duracher	 Remi
Ede 	 Jonathan
Eldridge	 Debra 
Ellemor 	 Glenn 
Ennis 	 Julia 
Faber 	 Angela
Fadle 	 Marilena
Fahey-Wong	 Anna
Fairall 	 Skye
Fairlie 	 Timothy 
Findlay 	 Deneille
Frame 	 Daniel
Fronis	 Paraskevi 
Gay 	 Hannah
Giemzo	 Jayne 
Gold	 Carly 
Gordon	 Mark
Gracio	 Victor
Graham	 Thomas
Grant 	 Nathan
Green 	 Holly 
Green 	 Darren
Grigg 	 Rebecca 
Gunn	 Natasha 
Haines	 Jason 
Hamilton	 Jami-lee
Hannouf 	 Jemanda 
Harvey	 Mitchell
Hawkins 	 Andrew
Hawley	 Glenda
Haywood 	 Leah
Henderson 	 Denisse 
Heron 	 Siew
Higo	 Kumiko
Hilbert 	 Shannon 
Hilbert 	 Bradley 
Hogan 	 Shaun 
Hogan 	 Beres 
Hogg	 Maria 
Hopkins 	 Jasmin
Hughes	 Katrina 
Isaza arias 	 Raul
Jackson 	 Alicia
Jacobs	 Royce 
Jarman	 Kate
Jenkinson 	 Warwick 
Johnson 	 Kerrie
Johnston	 Audrey
Jolly 	 Kylie 
Jomenez 	 Olya
Josipovic 	 Dianne
Kaai	 Mari
Karaka	 Vashon
Keane 	 Del 
Kelly 	 Tony

Regular Associate 
Members
Adams 	 Karin 
Clout 	 Brian 
Hinds 	 Stephen 
Noyes 	 Andrew
Walton	 Susan 
	
JA Associate Members
Achermann 	 Chris 
Adamson 	 Bianca
Allen 	 Andrew
Angelo	 Renata
Arbuckle	 Kelly 
Ashomka 	 Valery
Astras	 Renee 
Azzopardi 	 Rebecca 
Baillie 	 Adam
Barker	 Jonathan
Barrett 	 Mark
Bedford 	 Sarah 
Bek 	 Vadim 
Bellew	 Mark
Berger	 Scott 
Binjemain 	 Taufiq
Blachi	 Karim 
Bogdanova 	 Yulia 
Bojanovic 	 Filip 
Booth 	 Nicholas
Boshell 	 Shannon 
Bottomley 	 Leanne
Brakenridge 	 Stacey
Bravery 	 Margaret
Bullard 	 Scott 
Button	 Murray
Byrne 	 Agata 
Camacho De Frias	 Rodrigo 
Cameron 	 Patrick 
Chu 	 Furong
Clark 	 Kerrie
Cloke 	 Nicole
Clulow	 Sharron 
Commins 	 Monica
Cooke 	 Matthew 
Cooke 	 Cheyne
Crellin 	 Katrina 
Curtin	 Orla
Cutler	 Mark
Darby 	 Lisa
Davies	 Darrin
Degenhardt	 Mark
Deshmukh	 Kshama
Dobbin	 Brendan 
Dolzan	 Richard 
Donaldson 	 Ben 
Dougan	 Ashleigh
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MEMBERS

Playforth 	 Jake
Pochin	 Michael 
Powell	 Nathan
Powis 	 Kathryn 
Price 	 Krystie 
Price 	 Daniel
Prosper 	 Christina 
Redfearn	 Mathew
Reid	 Lisa
Revell	 Sheldon 
Rigby 	 Sally 
Rushton 	 Tammie
Saito 	 Erika 
Schroter	 Angel 
Schulte 	 Timiny
Scott 	 Patrice 
Selvey	 Angela
Sherwood	 Justine 
Shrimpton 	 Matthew 
Simpkins	 Lachlan 
Skinner 	 Shawn 
Slater	 Jade
Smart 	 Ricky 
Smith 	 Megan 
Smith 	 Helen 
Smith 	 Lincoln 
Smith 	 Keith 
Smith 	 Gary
Sobota	 Michal
Stabler 	 Penelope
Sten	 Taryn 
Sten	 Jason 
Stevens 	 Anoushka
Stevens 	 David 
Stone 	 Ursula
Sugars	 Kelli 
Sutcliffe 	 Anders
Sutherland	 Kane
Tampoe	 Robin 
Tate	 Nick
Tayeh 	 Pettina 
Taylor-camacho	Zoe 
Tesic 	 Ann-maree 
Teura 	 Anna
Thorp 	 Gretchen
Thurtell	 Michele 
Tom 	 Bellarina 
Topakas 	 Bonnie
Topping 	 Nicky 
Tozer 	 Lucy
Twemlow 	 Fiona 
Tyrie-Grenwell	 Sally 
Ulett 	 Glen
Un	 Christina 
Van Balen 	 Georgina
Van Der Merwe 	 Francia 
Vial	 David 

Gold	 Olivia
Gordon	 Jaxxon
Gracio	 Alexandra 
Gracio	 Victoria
Graham	 Sophia
Grant 	 Cruz
Grant 	 Kiara 
Grant 	 Mikayla 
Gray	 Penelope
Green 	 Jesse 
Green 	 Kye 
Green 	 Will
Grigg 	 Sophia
Haines	 Oliver
Hall	 Ruby
Hall	 Harrison
Hall	 Jackson 
Halsall 	 Ella
Halsall 	 Cleone
Hamilton	 Smart 
Hartnett	 Sarah 
Hartnett	 Grace 
Harvey	 Hayley
Haseldine 	 Annie 
Haseldine 	 Archie
Hawkins 	 Mia 
Hawkins 	 Harriet 
Hawkins 	 Macaulay
Hawkins 	 Isla
Hayes 	 Cruze 
Hayes 	 Kyan
Haywood 	 Willow
Henderson 	 Amelie
Heron 	 Teal’k
Higo	 Manoa 
Hilbert 	 Edith 
Hilbert 	 Audrey
Hilbert 	 Oliver
Hirst 	 Sebastian 
Hogan 	 Mikayla 
Hogan 	 Jake
Hogg	 Kiara 
Hooper	 Levi
Hoviatdoost 	 Sam 
Howard	 Faith 
Howard	 Mitchell
Isaza 	 Eliana
Jackson 	 Jacob 
Jacobs	 Elijah
Jacobs	 Marcus
Jansen	 Milla 
Jenkinson 	 Evie
Jenkinson 	 Ruby
Jimenez 	 Edward
Johnson 	 Liam
Johnson 	 Kieran
Johnston	 Lucy

Broad 	 Max 
Brown 	 Nathan
Button	 Sienna
Byrne 	 Maya
Camacho 	 Keola 
Cameron 	 Daniel
Carlier 	 Joshua
Clarke	 Jackson 
Cloke 	 Duke
Cloke 	 Harry 
Commins 	 Charlotte 
Cooke 	 Scarlett
Cooke 	 Ava 
Cooke 	 Ava 
Creech	 Kalani
Crellin 	 Ava 
Curtin	 Aaron 
Curtin	 Callum
Cutler	 Brita 
Cutler	 Dane
Davies	 Mia 
Davies	 Zoe 
De Mestre 	 Sienna
De Mestre 	 Willem
Degenhardt	 Lewis 
Degiorgio 	 Hannah
Derbyshire	 Milly 
Deshmukh	 Dev 
Devencorn 	 Ocean 
Dolzan	 Olivia
Donaldson 	 Saoirse 
Donaldson 	 Ava 
Duke	 John
Duracher-Cohen	 Theo
Eckstein	 Ellie 
Ede 	 Max 
Eldridge	 Emma
Eldridge	 Lucy
Ellemor 	 Maya
Ellemor 	 Harvey
Faber 	 Brooklyn
Fadle 	 Antonio 
Fairall 	 Azalia
Fairall 	 Xander
Fairlie 	 Nicolas 
Findlay 	 Mia 
Findlay 	 Cooper
Flynn 	 Ethan 
Flynn 	 Rowan 
Frame 	 Regan 
Gay 	 Willow
Gay 	 Leo 
Giemzo	 Hunter
Giemzo	 Flynn 
Gilbert 	 Kai 
Goffsassen	 Hugh
Goffsassen	 Benyamin

Vincent 	 Sharon
Ward	 Christine 
Watson	 Natacha 
Westphal	 Holly 
Westphal	 Fabio 
Wheeler 	 Joseph
Whitaker	 Brendan 
Whittley	 Melissa 
Wilkes	 Kim 
Windle	 Karyn 
Windle	 Tony
Windle	 Matt
Winkler 	 Amy 
Witt	 Michael 
Wood	 Tahlia
Wright	 Shavaun 
Wright	 Darren
Zaboy 	 Eugene
Zoller	 Jason 
	
Junior Members	
Achermann 	 Thomas
Ah Wong 	 Ella
Allen 	 Patrick 
Allen 	 Harrison
Andrews 	 Tyeera
Andrews 	 Jaelah
Andrews 	 Oliver
Angelo	 David 
Arbuckle	 Sophie
Arbuckle	 Madison 
Ashomka 	 Maxim 
Astras	 Antonio 
Aycan 	 Chanel
Aycan 	 Dennis
Baillie 	 Harlan
Barker	 Rosabelle 
Barker	 Sam 
Barrett 	 Allegra 
Bedford 	 Isla
Bedford 	 Marcy 
Bek 	 Bogdan
Bellew	 Markie
Bender	 Cyra
Bender	 Cole
Berger	 Euan
Biddle	 Danika
Binjemain 	 Muhammad
Blachi	 Jack
Blachi	 Keelan
Bojanovic 	 Eva 
Bojanovic 	 Mika
Bojanovic 	 Dominik 
Booth 	 Wilson
Boshell 	 Isla
Boshell 	 Lucas 
Brakenridge 	 Lucas 



53ANNUAL REPORT 20/21

Johnston	 Nina
Johnston	 Bonnie
Johnston	 Leo 
Jolly 	 Sarah 
Jolly 	 Sophie
Jolly 	 Matthew 
Jongeling 	 Ivy 
Jongeling 	 Raife 
Kaai	 Hidaka
Kaai	 Taira 
Karaka	 Ella
Karaka	 Rory
Keane 	 Jakoby
Keane 	 Tristan 
Kelly 	 Addison 
Kelly 	 Oliver
Ker-Fox 	 Thomas
Kerr	 Lachlan 
Kerr	 Oliver
Kerr	 Harvey
Kett	 Charlie 
Kneen 	 Brodey
Kose	 Lucy
Kose	 Aisling 
Kriel 	 Amy 
Kriel 	 Abigail 
Kulakov 	 Olivia
Kulakov 	 Marat 
Kulakov 	 Seva
Kybartas	 Mia 
Kybartas	 Tyler 
Lakkso	 Tait
Landrigan 	 Ayla
Langford	 Cienna
Langford	 Tayt
Lea’aetoa 	 Georgia 
Lea’aetoa 	 Sienna
Lee 	 Joey
Lee 	 Jamie 
Long	 Rourke
Long	 Miller
Longmire	 Evie
Longmire	 Archer
Lowe	 Kingston
Lyddiard	 Brydon
Lyddiard	 William 
Macdonald 	 Milly 
Macdonald 	 Isabella
Macdonald 	 Sienna
Macdonald 	 Arley 
Macgregor 	 Isla
Macgregor 	 William 
Mackenzie 	 Jasmin
Mackenzie 	 Lachlan 
Mackenzie 	 Noah
Marshall	 Rhys
Mason 	 Matisse 

Mason 	 India-rose
Mason-Smith 	 Theo
Matsumura 	 Bian
Matuzic 	 Amber 
Matuzic 	 Jasmin
Matuzic 	 Mackenzie 
Maybon	 Charlee 
Maybon	 Billie
McAnulty	 Ethan 
McDonald	 Carter
McDonald	 Thorne
McDonald	 Jackson 
McEvoy	 Stella
McEvoy	 Ivy 
McEvoy	 Hunter
McLean	 Gorgia
McMaster	 Nicholas
McNamee 	 Yuri
McTeigue	 Taylor
McTeigue	 Hunter
Mendham 	 Brody 
Mill	 Jesse 
Milligan	 Edward
Milligan	 Maxwell 
Milos 	 Dean-van
Mitchell	 Aneka 
Mitchell	 James 
Morgan	 Savannah
Morgan	 Coco
Morgan	 Enzo
Morris	 Lincoln 
Mullen	 Corey 
Munro 	 Finley
Murphy	 Kirra 
Narain	 Isabella
Neuss 	 Lincoln 
Neuss 	 Boston
Neuss 	 Rhys
O’Connor-McCoy	 Isaac 
O’Dowd	 Ayda
O’Dowd	 Cian
O’Dowd	 Finn
O’Rourke	 Caelan
O’Rourke	 Marley
Osborne 	 Sulia 
Pacheco 	 Bruno 
Pacheco 	 Zac 
Palmer	 Millie
Pavic 	 Portia
Pavic 	 Torah 
Paynter 	 Cordelia
Paynter 	 Verity
Pedersen	 Chloe 
Peters	 Mason 
Phelan	 Ashton
Phelan	 Lincoln 
Phelan	 Ethan 

Playforth 	 Tillie
Playforth 	 Louie 
Playforth 	 Freddie 
Pochin	 Esme
Pochin	 Harry 
Poore 	 Carys 
Poore 	 Jacob 
Powell	 Parker
Powis 	 Mia 
Price 	 Harper
Price 	 Lincoln 
Prosper 	 Isabella
Rea 	 Ellie 
Rea 	 Jesse 
Redfearn	 Olivia
Redfearn	 James 
Reid	 Harper
Revell	 Paxton
Revell	 Kai 
Rice	 Hollie
Rice	 Travis
Rigby 	 Tigerlily 
Rounsley	 Aveline 
Rowe	 Amelia
Rowe	 Ethan 
Rushton 	 Sam 
Savage	 Leo 
Scheib	 Kiana 
Scheib	 Taane 
Schroter	 Kailani 
Schroter	 Sian
Scott 	 James 
Selvey	 Nathan
Semark	 Anya
Sherwood	 Corbin
Shrimpton 	 Riley 
Shute 	 Travis
Simpkins	 Finlay
Simpkins	 Declan
Skinner 	 Isabella
Skinner 	 Coby
Slater	 Jack
Slater	 Eljay 
Smith 	 Clancey 
Smith 	 Kayleigh
Smith 	 Corey 
Sobota	 Sophie
Sten	 Cruz
Stevens 	 Zali
Stevens 	 Joshua
Storey	 Grayson 
Strangman 	 Tara
Strangman 	 Nina
Sutcliffe 	 Will

Sutherland	 Kye 
Swift 	 Sofia 
Tampoe	 Deven 
Tayeh-Pinn	 Krystal 
Teura 	 Bree
Toon	 Rowan 
Topakas 	 Nathan
Topakas 	 Ashton
Topping 	 Ava 
Topping 	 Kai 
Torr	 Matira
Turnbull	 Grace 
Tyrie-Greenwall 	 Olly
Tyrie-Greenwall 	 Harris
Tyrie-Greenwell 	 Freddy
Ulett 	 Cora
Un	 Ashton
Van balen 	 Kenzie
Van balen 	 Mason 
Vial	 Heath 
Vial	 Zane
Vidler	 Pippa 
Vidler	 Nash
Vincent 	 Emma
Wang	 Sara
Ward	 Elise 
Ward	 Oliver
Watson	 Felix 
Watson	 Amelia
Watson	 Allegra 
Wearne	 Kennedy 
Wescombe	 Jackson 
Wescombe	 Oliviah 
Westphal	 Isabella
Westphal	 Georgia 
Wheeler 	 Charles 
Wheeler 	 Louis 
Whitaker	 Alby
Whitaker	 Billy 
Whittley	 William 
Wilkes	 Mitchell
Williams	 Jake
Windle	 Sophie
Windle	 Rafferty
Windle	 Ben 
Windle	 Jayce 
Winkler 	 Marley
Winkler 	 Tye 
Witt	 Laker 
Wright	 Ava 
Wright	 Isabella
Zaboy 	 Maria 
Zoller	 Ashton
Zoller	 Lincoln 
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VICE PRESIDENT F INANCE’S 
REPORT
Despite the COVID-19 situation impacting a large part 
of the Surf Club year in 2020/21, BMD Northcliffe has 
continued to maintain a positive financial position.

At the start of the pandemic and with both clubs shutdown, 
the Surf Club instituted a Joint Emergency Operational 
Committee (JEOC) with the Supporters Club to assess 
the commercial impacts of the pandemic on all aspects 
of both clubs.Fortunately, through federal job keeper 
funding and the successful commercial rebounding of the 
Supporters Club along with actions of the JOEC to reduce 
operational and discretionary costs, the club maintained 
financial stability. Importantly all permanent staff retained 
employment with the club through this period.

Looking at financial performance, the club delivered a 
surplus of $768,496 (previous year deficit $127,747). 
The main contributors to this result were the increase in 
Supporters Club donations ($335,384) and job keeper 
funding ($365,000). Overall expenses were also down by 
$148,667 against the prior year. 

The club balance sheet remains solid with a net asset 
position of $4.188 million (last year $3.419 million). Most 
notably the outstanding loan position has reduced by 
$813,021. Cash levels continue to remain sound. 

A special mention to our professional and hard-working 
finance and administration teams ably led by Karen Markus 
and Lee Vrolyks. Their commitment is fantastic and they 
make the operations of this busy club run efficiently and 
effectively. 

The 2020/21 year was one like no other and the financial 
stewardship of the club took on even greater importance. 
I would like to pass on my personal vote of thanks to the 
management committees of the Surf Club and Supporters 
Club who diligently review and discuss the financial aspects 
of the respective entities and ensure we continue to be a 
successful and sustainable club.

I look forward to a next year where the club will continue to 
advance from our stable financial position.

Andrew Moore
Vice President Finance
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COMMITTEE’S REPORT
Your committee members submit the financial report of 
Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financial year 
ended 30 April 2021.

Management Committee Members
The names of committee members throughout the year and 
at the date of this report are:

David Shields President

Scott Bradford Deputy President

Grant Murray VP Administration

Andrew Moore VP Finance

Timothy Burgess VP Life Saving

Brian Booth VP Surf Sports

Stephen Fry VP Junior Development

Jonathan King Club Captain

Michael Innes Vice Club Captain

Andrew McQuitty Vice Club Captain

Callum Breetzke Chief Training Officer

John Gorely Club House Director

DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF 
THE COMMITTEE
The Members of the Committee of Northcliffe Surf Life 
Saving Club Inc declare that:

(a) In the Committee’s opinion the financial statements and 
notes set out on pages 4 to 13 are in accordance with the 
Associations Incorporation Act Queensland 1981, including:

i) Giving a true and fair view of the association’s financial 
position as at 30 April 2021 and of its performance, for the 
financial year ended on that date, and

ii) Complying with the Associations Incorporation Act 
Queensland 1981.

There are reasonable grounds to believe that Northcliffe 
Surf Life Saving Club Inc will be able to pay its debts as and 
when they become due and payable.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Management 
Committee.

David Shields	 Andrew Moore 
(President)	 (VP Finance)

Dated 30 April 2021	 Dated 30 April 2021

Principal Activities
The principal activities of the Club during the financial year 
were to promote and advance the work of surf life-saving.

Significant Changes
No significant change in the nature of the principal activities 
occurred during the year.

Operating Result
The result for the 2021 financial year amounted to a surplus 
of $768,496 (2020 loss: $127,747).

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of 
the Committee.

David Shields	 Andrew Moore 
(President)	 (VP Finance)

Dated 30 April 2021	 Dated 30 April 2021
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY  
 
 

        

 
Reserves Retained 

Earnings 
Total 

Balance as at 30 April 2019 254,852 3,292,118 3,546,970 
    

Loss for the year ended 30 April 2020 
                   

-    (127,747) (127,747) 

Balance as at 30 April 2020 254,852 3,164,371 3,419,223 
    

Surplus for the year ended 30 April 2021 
                   

-    768,496 768,496 

Balance as at 30 April 2021 254,852 3,932,867 4,187,719 
    
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements    

Balance as at 30 April 2019

Total comprehensive income for 
the period ended 30 April 2020. 
Balance as at 30 April 2020.

Total comprehensive income for 
the year ended 30 April 2021. 

Balance as at 30 April 2021.

NORTHCLIFFE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
ABN: 63 251 188 527 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021 

 
 

        
 Note 2021 2020 
  $ $ 
    

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    
Receipts from grants and customers  2,820,348 2,330,805 
Payments to suppliers and employees  (1,381,247) (1,932,714) 
Interest paid  (66,109) (123,529) 
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 12 1,372,992 274,562 

    
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES    
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment  4,000 - 
Transfer of assets to NSLSSA  - 236,237 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 7 (118,114) (141,915) 
Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities  (114,114) 94,322 
    
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES    
Proceeds from borrowings  250,000 - 
Repayment of borrowings  (1,063,022) (215,951) 
Payments received from the Association 11 39,561 304,746 
Payments made on behalf of the Association  11 (143,632) (359,073) 
Finance lease liability reduction  (3,764) (17,973) 
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities  (920,857) (288,249) 
    
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held  338,021 80,635 
Cash on hand at beginning of financial year  165,532 84,897 
Cash on hand at end of financial year 4 

503,553 165,532 

    
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.    
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2018 

 
Note 2018 2017

$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from grants and customers  2,610,835  2,488,390 
Payments to suppliers and employees (2,070,555) (2,131,117)
Net cash provided by/(used in) operating activities 13  540,280  357,273 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 4,500 6,200 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (232,242) (157,819)
Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities (227,742) (151,619)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from borrowings 140,000 339,259 
Repayment of borrowings (335,032) (561,613)
Finance lease payments (49,342) (36,853)
Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities (244,374) (259,207)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash held  68,164 (53,553)
Cash on hand at beginning of financial year  31,213  84,766 
Cash on hand at end of financial year 4  99,377  31,213 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.  

NORTHCLIFFE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
ABN: 63 251 188 527 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021 

 

 Note 2021 2020 
  $ $ 

INCOME      

Surf Sports Income  - 
 

3,063 
Life Saving Income  1,825 6,564 
Junior Activities (Nippers) Income  4,345 2,477 
Subsidies & Grants  432,813 41,099 
Fundraising & Function Income  103,848 100,791 
Membership Subscriptions  65,718 66,161 
Sponsorship Revenue 2 663,642 631,128 
Supporters Club Donation  1,550,000 1,214,616 
Other Revenue  24,357 33,073 

  2,846,548 2,098,972 
      
      

EXPENDITURE      
Surf Sports Expenses  394,863 407,231 
Life Saving Expenses  36,404 39,082 
Junior Activities (Nippers) Expenses  74,046 79,667 
Employee Expenses  583,305 528,054 
Depreciation & Amortisation  497,995 516,158 
Accounting & Reporting Expenses 3 5,000 9,166 
Fundraising, Sponsorship & Function Expenses  211,237 253,768 
Office Expenses  49,983 75,630 
Interest Expenses  66,109 126,749 
Other Expenses  43,456 41,811 
Repairs and Maintenance  20,128 31,024 
Contractor Expenses  - 29,423 
Insurance Expense  95,526 88,956 

  2,078,052 2,226,719 

    
(DEFICIT) / SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR  768,496 (127,747) 

      
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021 

 
  Note 2021 2020 
    $ $ 
ASSETS       
CURRENT ASSETS       
Cash assets 4 

    503,553  165,532 
Trade and other receivables 5 

    136,930  133,651 
Prepayments 6 

      63,868  65,384 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS       704,351  364,567 
       
NON-CURRENT ASSETS       
Property, plant and equipment 7 

 5,438,373  5,821,374 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS    5,438,373  5,821,374 
TOTAL ASSETS    6,142,724  6,185,941 
       
LIABILITIES      
CURRENT LIABILITIES      
Trade and other payables 8     251,172  165,773 
Employee entitlements 9     142,294  96,508 
Financial liabilities 10     264,776  1,225,059 
Unearned revenue           5,093  27,134 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES       663,335  1,514,474 
        
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES       
Northcliffe SLS Supporters Assn Inc 11     106,797  210,868 
Financial liabilities 10  1,184,873  1,041,376 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   1,291,670  1,252,244 
TOTAL LIABILITIES    1,955,005  2,766,718 
NET ASSETS     4,187,719  3,419,223 
       
MEMBERS' FUNDS      
Capital reserve       254,852  254,852 
Retained surplus    3,932,867  3,164,371 
TOTAL MEMBERS' FUNDS    4,187,719  3,419,223 
        
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021

 
Note 1 Summary of Significant 
Accounting Policies
The financial statements are special 
purpose financial statements prepared 
in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act Queensland 1981. 
The committee has determined that the 
association is not a reporting entity.
The committee have determined that 
the accounting policies adopted are 
appropriate to meet the needs of the 
ACNC. These financial statements 
have been prepared in accordance of 
AASB 101 Presentation of Financial 
Statements; AASB 107 Statement of 
Cash Flows; AASB 108 Accounting 
Policies, Changes in Accounting 
Estimates and errors; AASB 1048 
Interpretation of Standards and AASB 
1054 Australian Additional Disclosures.
The financial statements have been 
prepared on an accruals basis and are 
based on historic costs and do not take 
into account changing money values or, 
except where stated specifically, current 
valuations of non-current assets.
The following significant accounting 
policies, which are consistent with the 
previous period unless stated otherwise, 
have been adopted in the preparation of 
these financial statements.
(a) Income Tax
The Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club is 
a charitable institution for the purposes 
of Australian taxation legislation and is 
therefore exempt from income tax.
(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Property, plant and equipment is carried 
at cost accumulated depreciation, 
except for buildings under Buildings & 
Leasehold Improvements which are 
carried at fair value.
The carrying amount / fair value of plant 
and equipment is reviewed annually 
by the committee members to ensure 
it is not in excess of the recoverable 
amount from those assets. The 
recoverable amount is assessed on the 
basis of the expected net cash flows 
which will be received from the assets 
employment and subsequent disposal. 
The expected net cash flows have not 
been discounted to present values in 
determining recoverable amounts.
Increases in the carrying amount arising 
on revaluation of land and buildings are 
credited to a revaluation of reserves in 
equity. Decreases that offset previous 
increases of the same asset are 
charged against fair value reserves 
directly in equity; all other decreases are 
charted to the income statements. Each 
year the difference between depreciation 
based on the revalued carrying amount 
of the asset charged to the income 
statement and depreciation based on 
the assets’ original cost is transferred 
from the revaluation reserve to retained 
earnings. The Club received a valuation 
from the insurer in the current period 

and performs external valuations every 
three years.
The depreciation rates used for each 
class of depreciable assets are:
Motor Vehicles 	 15%-25%
Furniture & Fixtures 	 5% - 33%
Gear & Equipment 	 10% - 33%
Office/Computer Equipment 	25% - 40%
Buildings & Leasehold 	 5% - 20% 
Improvements
During the year there has been a new 
Motor vehicle acquired through a lease 
option.
(c) Impairment of Assets
At the end of each reporting period, 
the committee reviews the carrying 
amounts of its tangible and intangible 
assets to determine whether there is 
any indication that those assets have 
been impaired. If such an indication 
exists, an impairment test is carried 
out on the asset by comparing the 
recoverable amount of the asset, being 
the higher of the asset’s fair value less 
costs of disposal and value in use, to 
the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess 
of the asset’s carrying amount over its 
recoverable amount is recognised in the 
income and expenditure statement.
(d) Leases
Leases of PPE, where substantially 
all the risks and benefits incidental to 
the ownership of the asset (but not the 
legal ownership) are transferred to the 
association, are classified as finance 
leases.
Finance leases are capitalised by 
recording an asset and a liability at 
the lower of the amounts equal to the 
fair value of the leased property or the 
present value of the minimum lease 
payments, including any guaranteed 
residual values. Lease payments are 
allocated between the reduction of the 
lease liability and the lease interest 
expense for that period.
Leased assets are depreciated on a 
straight-line basis over the shorter of 
their estimated useful lives or the lease 
term. Lease payments for operating 
leases, where substantially all the risks 
and benefits remain with the lessor, are 
charged as expenses in the periods in 
which they are incurred.
(e) Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the 
association has a legal or constructive 
obligation, as a result of past events, 
for which it is probable that an outflow 
of economic benefits will result and 
that outflow can be reliably measured. 
Provisions are measured at the best 
estimate of the amounts required to 
settle the obligation at the end of the 
reporting period.
(f) Cash Assets
Cash assets includes cash on hand, 
deposits held at call with banks, 
and other short-term highly liquid 

investments with original maturities of 
three months or less. Bank overdrafts 
are shown within short-term borrowing 
in current liabilities on the Statement of 
Financial Position.
(g) Accounts Receivable and Other 
Debtors
Accounts receivable and other debtors 
include amounts due from members 
as well as amounts receivable from 
donors. Receivables expected to be 
collected within 12 months of the end 
of the reporting period are classified as 
current assets. All other receivables are 
classified as non-current assets.
(h) Revenue and Other Income
Revenue is measured at the fair value of 
the consideration received or receivable 
after taking into account any trade 
discounts and volume rebates allowed. 
For this purpose, deferred consideration 
is not discounted to present values 
when recognising revenue.
Interest revenue is recognised using 
the effective interest method, which 
for floating rate financial assets is 
the rate inherent in the instrument. 
Dividend revenue is recognised when 
the right to receive a dividend has been 
established.
Grant and donation income is 
recognised when the entity obtains 
control over the funds, which is generally 
at the time of receipt.
If conditions are attached to the grant 
that must be satisfied before the 
association is eligible to receive the 
contribution, recognition of the grant 
as revenue will be deferred until those 
conditions are satisfied.
Fundraising and Sponsorship income 
is recorded when the agreement 
between the Surf Club and the sponsor 
has been settled and invoice is raised. 
This income is derived by the Club’s 
Fundraising Manager and recorded on 
invoice raised.
All revenue is stated net of the amount 
of goods and services tax.
(i) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets 
are recognised net of the amount 
of associated GST, except where 
the amount of GST incurred is not 
recoverable from the Australian 
Taxation Office (ATO). In this case it 
is recognised as part of the cost of 
acquisition of the asset or as part of the 
expenses. Receivables and payables 
are stated inclusive of the amount of 
GST receivable or payable. The net 
amount of GST recoverable from, or 
payable to, the ATO is included with 
other receivables or payables in the 
assets and liabilities statement.
(j) Financial Instruments
Recognition and Initial Measurement
Financial instruments, incorporating 
financial assets and financial liabilities, 
are recognised when the entity becomes 

a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instruments. Trade date accounting 
is adopted for financial assets that are 
delivered within timeframes established 
by marketplace convention.
Financial instruments are initially 
measured at fair value plus transactions 
costs where the instrument is not 
classified as at fair value through profit 
or loss. Transaction costs related to 
instruments classified as at fair value 
through profit or loss are expensed to 
profit or loss immediately. Financial 
instruments are classified and measured 
as set out below.
Classification and Subsequent 
Measurement
i) Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are 
non‑derivative financial assets with 
fixed or determinable payments that 
are not quoted in an active market and 
are stated at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate method.
ii) Financial liabilities
Non-derivative financial liabilities 
are recognised at amortised cost, 
comprising original debt less principal 
payments and amortisation.
(k) Trade and Other Payables
Trade and other payables represent the 
liability outstanding at the end of the 
reporting period for goods and services 
received by the association during the 
reporting period that remain unpaid. 
The balance is recognised as a current 
liability with the amounts normally paid 
within 30 days of recognition of the 
liability.
(l) Economic Dependence
Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club 
Inc is dependent on the Northcliffe 
SLSC Supporters Association Inc 
for funds used to meet is financial 
commitments. At the date of this report 
the management committee has no 
reason to believe the Northcliffe SLS 
Supporters Association Inc will not 
continue to support Northcliffe Surf Life 
Saving Club Inc.
(m) Bank Loan – Security
The security for the bank loan is:
• Registered Mortgage of crown lease 
by Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc 
over Club Premises Corner Garfield 
Terrace and Thornton St Surfers 
Paradise, Qld

• Registered Bill of Sale by Northcliffe 
Surf Life Saving Club Inc over Debtors, 
Plant & Equipment, Fixtures and 
Fittings and other Chattels.

• Registered Bill of Sale by Northcliffe 
SLS Supporters Association Inc over 
Debtors, Plant & Equipment, Fixtures 
and Fittings and other Chattels.

• Specific Charge over Liquor License 
held by Northcliffe Surf Life Saving 
Club Inc (or nominee).
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     2021 2020 
     $ $ 
       

Note 2    Sponsorship Revenue       
Sponsorship     459,476 449,454 
Fundraising Income     119,607 91,638 
Donation Income     84,559 90,036 
Total Sponsorship Income     663,642 631,128 

       
Note 3    Auditors Remuneration       
Audit Fee     5,000 4,000 
Total Auditors Remuneration     5,000 4,000 

       
Note 4    Cash on Hand       
Cash on Hand     200 200 
Cash at Bank     503,353 165,332 
Total Cash on Hand     503,553 165,532 

       
Note 5    Trade and Other Receivables      
Trade Receivables     136,650 67,500 
Competitor Sponsorships     - 27,538 
Other Receivables     280 38,615 
Total Trade and Other Receivables     136,930 133,653 

       
Note 6   Prepayments       
Prepaid Expenses     61,515 62,607 
Prepaid Lease Interest     2,353 2,776 
Total Prepayments     63,868 65,384 

       

 

  

NORTHCLIFFE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
ABN: 63 251 188 527 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021 

11 
 

 

     2021 2020 
     $ $ 
       

Note 2    Sponsorship Revenue       
Sponsorship     459,476 449,454 
Fundraising Income     119,607 91,638 
Donation Income     84,559 90,036 
Total Sponsorship Income     663,642 631,128 

       
Note 3    Auditors Remuneration       
Audit Fee     5,000 4,000 
Total Auditors Remuneration     5,000 4,000 

       
Note 4    Cash on Hand       
Cash on Hand     200 200 
Cash at Bank     503,353 165,332 
Total Cash on Hand     503,553 165,532 

       
Note 5    Trade and Other Receivables      
Trade Receivables     136,650 67,500 
Competitor Sponsorships     - 27,538 
Other Receivables     280 38,615 
Total Trade and Other Receivables     136,930 133,653 

       
Note 6   Prepayments       
Prepaid Expenses     61,515 62,607 
Prepaid Lease Interest     2,353 2,776 
Total Prepayments     63,868 65,384 

       

 

  

NORTHCLIFFE SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC 
ABN: 63 251 188 527 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 2021 

12 
 

 
     

 
 2021 2020 

      $ $ 
Note 7   Property, Plant and Equipment        

Building at Valuation    
 

 917,689 917,689 
Building Improvements at Cost      2,342,126 2,342,126 
Refurbishments at Cost      3,410,031 3,404,631 
Extensions at Cost      1,625,006 1,625,006 
(Accumulated Depreciation)      (3,112,205) (2,713,511) 

      5,182,647 5,575,941 
        
Office / Computer Equipment      21,904 21,904 
(Accumulated Depreciation)      (20,676) (18,727) 

      1,228 3,177 
        
Gear & Equipment      419,536 384,449 
(Accumulated Depreciation)      (313,428) (298,805) 

      106,108 85,644 
        
Furniture & Fixtures      530,691 523,612 
(Accumulated Depreciation)      (440,482) (409,311) 

      90,209 114,301 
        
Motor Vehicles      149,852 149,852 
(Accumulated Depreciation)      (120,608) (107,541) 

      29,244 42,311 
        

Capital Work in Progress    28,937 - 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment     5,438,373 5,821,374 

        
       

 

Buildings & 
Building 

Improvements 
$ 

Furniture 
& 

Fixtures 
$ 

Motor 
Vehicles  

$ 

Gear & 
Equipment 

$ 

Office & 
Computer 
Equipment 

$ 

Capital 
Work in 

Progress 
$ 

Total 
$ 

Movement in Carrying 
Amounts        
Balance as at 1 May 2020 5,575,941 114,301 42,311 85,644 3,177 - 5,821,374 
Additions 5,400 12,196 - 71,581 - 28,937 118,114 
Disposals - - - (3,121) - - (3,121) 
Depreciation Expense (398,694) (36,288) (13,067) (47,996) (1,949)  (497,994) 
Balance as at 30 April 
2021 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373 
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     2021 2020 
     $ $ 

Note 8    Trade and Other Payables      
Trade Payables     61,890 101,096 
Other Payables     189,002 59,463 
GST Payable     280 5,214 
Total Trade and Other Payables     251,172 165,773 

       
Note 9   Employee Entitlements       
Provision for Annual Leave     72,378 50,511 
Provision for Long Service Leave     69,916 45,997 
Total Employee Entitlements     142,294 96,508 

       
Note 10   Financial Liabilities       
Current       
Bank Loans - Secured (refer to Note 1(m) for security details)  257,037 1,218,513 
Hire Purchase & Lease Liabilities    7,739 6,546 
Total Current Financial Liabilities     264,776 1,225,059 

       
Non Current       
Bank Loans - Secured (refer to Note 1(m) for security details)  909,720 1,011,265 
QRIDA Support Loan  250,000 - 
Hire Purchase & Lease Liabilities  

  25,153 30,111 
Total Non Current Financial Liabilities    1,184,873 1,041,376 
Total Financial Liabilities     1,449,649 2,266,436 

       
Note 11   Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association Inc     
Amounts Owed to Supporters     106,797 210,868 
Total Amounts Owed to Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association Inc  106,797 210,868 

       
Note 12   Cash Flow Reconciliation      
Reconciliation of profit/(deficit) to net cash from operating activities    
(Deficit) /Surplus for the year     768,496 (127,747) 

       
Adjustments for Non Cash Items      
Depreciation / Amortisation     497,994 516,158 
Impairment     (879) 1,064 
Gain on sale of property,plant 
and equipment      - 

       
Changes in Assets / Liabilities       
(Increase) / Decrease in Net Receivables    (3,279) (3,301) 
(Increase) / Decrease in Prepayments    1,516 (6,343) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Supplier Payables    85,399 (148,344) 
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions    45,786 19,009 
Increase / (Decrease) in Revenue in Advance    (22,041) 24,066 
Net Cash from (used by) Operating Activities    1,372,992 274,562 

       
Note 13   Related Party Transactions      
Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than  
those available to other persons unless otherwise stated.            
There is a close affiliation between the Club and the Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association with profits of the 
Association being donated to the Club based on the operational and development expenditure needs of the Club. 
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Note 13 Related Party Transactions
Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more 
favourable than those available to other persons unless otherwise stated.There is a close affiliation 
between the Club and the Northcliffe SLS Supporters Association with profits of the Association being 
donated to the Club based on the operational and development expenditure needs of the Club.
Note 14 Impact of COVID 19
Whilst the Covid19 required lockdowns implemented from March 2020 lasted approximately 
three months, and thus entered this reporting period, the impact to the operations of the Club 
were limited and well controlled as the Club had the appropriate planning in place as well as 
appropriate funds available to continue its usual business.
Note 15 Events Occurring after the Reporting Date
The Club has Stage 2 of its renovations in the planning stage at present, with construction to 
commence during June 2021 and anticipated completion by December 2021.
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Note 7 cont’d

Movement in Carrying Amounts

Buildings & Building 
Improvements  

$

Furniture & 
Fixtures  

$

Motor 
Vehicles  

$

Gear & 
Equipment  

$

Office & Computer 
Equipment  

$

Capital Work in 
Progress  

$

Total

Balance as at 1 May 2020 5,575,941 114,301 42,311 85,644 3,177 - 5,821,374
Additions 5,400 12,196 - 71,581 - 28,937 118,114
Disposals - - - (3,121) - - (3,121)
Depreciation Expense (398,694) (36,288) (13,067) (47,996) (1,949) - (497,994)
Balance as at 30 April 2021 5,182,647 90,209 29,244 106,108 1,228 28,937 5,438,373
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Opinion
We have audited the financial report of Northcliffe Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 
(the Association), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 
30 April 2021, the statement of profit or loss and comprehensive income, 
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year 
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and management committee’s declaration.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of the Association is in 
accordance with the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 and Division 60 of 
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including;
a) gives a true and fair view of the Association’s financial position as at 30 April 
2021 and of its financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
b) complying with the accounting policies described in Note 1 and Division 60 
of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Association in 
accordance the auditor independence requirements of the Australian Charities 
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and with the ethical requirements of 
the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110 Code 
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our 
audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter – Basis of Accounting
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis 
of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Northcliffe 
Surf Life Saving Club Inc. to meet the requirements of the Associations 
Incorporation Act 1981 and Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-
for-profits Commission Act 2012. As a result, the financial report may not be 
suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter.

Other Information
Those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Association’s 
annual report for the year ended 30 April 2020, but does not include the 
financial report and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and 
accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 
is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in 
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We 
have nothing to report in this regard.
Responsibilities of Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Report
Those charged with governance of the Association are responsible for the 
preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and have 
determined that the basis of preparation described in
Note 1 to the financial report is appropriate to meet the needs of the members 
and meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 and 
Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 
2012.
Those charged with governances’ responsibility also includes such internal 
control as those charged with governance determines is necessary to enable 
to preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, those charged with governance are 
responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless those charged with governance 
either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so.
Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the 
Association’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of 
users taken on the basis of this financial report.
As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we 
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control.
• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s 
internal control.
• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by 
management.
• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern 
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue as a going concern. 
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial report 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Association to cease to 
continue as a going concern.
3
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 
report, including the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents 
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among 
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit 
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we 
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, 
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

Vincents Assurance & Risk Advisory
Phillip Miller  
Director
Brisbane, QLD 
Dated: 03 / 07 / 2021
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History making and record breaking in all areas of BMD 
Northcliffe!

As this year comes to a close with another successful 
year on and off the beach, who would have predicted the 
outcomes we have experienced. The first time ever as I type 
this report the Supporters Club has reached a milestone of 
gross sales over $10 million; what a brilliant result.

This revenue has enabled us to be in a position to fund 
our renovations through cash savings ensuring the best 
outcomes for all members today and into the future. 

Most importantly, our Supporters club continues to exist 
to raise the much needed funds required by the Surf Club 
in its operations through its lifesaving services to the 
community. Since 1991, our Supporters Club has donated 
in excess of $35 million to our Surf Club which I know we 
should all be very proud of.

2020/21 was a year we have dealt with COVID restrictions 
and outside elements that we could not control as we tried 
to get back to the new normality as we know it today. We 
had phase 1 of the renovations completed pre COVID which 
allowed us to offer the diner and club patron a new exciting 
place to enjoy great food and drinks with family and friends. 
Phase 2 is well under way through the planning stage and 
will consist of 2 stages - front reception and office area and 
also the northern end of the club on the deck. We envisage 
a start date in July.

BMD Northcliffe was awarded Best Dining in Queensland 
at the Keno & Clubs Queensland Awards of Excellence in 
March. The result cannot happen without the ever evolving 

REPORTS

staff of BMD Northcliffe. We have great managers and great 
people who enjoy coming to work and enjoy that team 
culture. Thank you to all who have contributed throughout 
the year, both present and past as without you the patrons 
do not get what they come here for.

Leading the team is our own Club Manager, Lauren Hinds. 
Thanks Lauren for your effort, time and dedication and 
most of all, developing that culture within the walls of 
Northcliffe’s Supporters Club.

I would further like to thank my fellow committee members 
and especially our Treasurer for both clubs, Andrew Moore, 
for his valuable contribution, especially throughout the last 
year as we emerged from the COVID fiasco. As the two clubs 
united and worked together this was further led by David 
Shields, the Surf Club President, who tirelessly contributes 
to the success of the BMD Northcliffe brand. His passion is 
infectious and without the steady committee members and 
his leadership we would not be the success we are today 
on and off the beach. David, on behalf of the Supporters 
Committee, the entire joint club staff and all members, 
thank you for your efforts throughout the year.

I would like to also thank out sponsors and supporters, 
again without you we would not be that “large family” we 
all enjoy being part of today. I look forward to the year 
ahead and may you all enjoy what we have to offer - great 
food and great service in the best location right on the 
beach!

Scott Bradford
Supporters Club President
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